
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

May 4, 2021 



South Village 
 Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

 
April 27, 2021 
 
Board of Supervisors  
South Village Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community Development District 
will be held Tuesday, May 4, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for this meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Audience Comments 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the April 6, 2021 Meeting 
 IV. Acceptance of the Minutes of the April 6, 2021 Audit Committee Meeting 
 V. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. Update Regarding Weir Repairs 
  B. Phase 5 Construction Update 
  C. Street Sign Replacements 
 VI. Discussion of Honours Golf Contract Renewal Process 
 VII. Board Guidance Regarding Preparation of Fiscal Year 2022 Proposed Budget 
 VIII. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
  B. District Counsel  
  C. District Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (3,047) 
  D. District Engineer 
 IX. Supervisor’s Requests  
 X. Audience Comments 
 XI. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 

the Period Ending March 31, 2021 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
 XII. Organizational Matters 
  A. Acceptance of Resignation of Vice Chairman Kruger 
  B. Recognition of Vice Chairman Krueger’s Service to the Community 
  C. Consideration of Candidates for Appointment to Seat 5 
  D. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 
  E. Election of Officers, 2021-03 

 F. General Information Regarding Supervisor Duties and Responsibilities  



2 

 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting: 06/01/21 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents Club 
 XIV. Adjournment 
 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the minutes from the April 6, 2021 meeting. 
 
The fourth order of business is acceptance of the minutes of the April 6, 2021 audit committee 
meeting. 
 
The fifth order of business is update regarding open items. Enclosed is information related to 
Phase 5 construction update.   
 
The sixth order of business is discussion of Honours Golf contract renewal process.  Enclose is a 
copy of the management services agreement. 
 
Enclosed under the General Manager’s report is a memorandum. 
 
Enclosed under the District Manager’s report is a letter from the Supervisor of Elections office 
indicating the number of registered voters. 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the balance sheet and income statement, 
assessment receipt schedule and check register.  
 
The twelfth order of business is organizational matters. Enclosed is a copy of Resolution 2021-
03.  The submission deadline for interested candidates is noon on Friday, April 30, 2021.  At this 
point we will send copies of candidate resumes to you.  
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and any additional support material will be 
presented and discussed at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver, District Manager  
 
cc: Katie Buchanan  Rachael Welch Alex Acree 
 Jim Hahn  Bois Farrar  Batey McGraw  
 Matt Biagetti  Gabriel McKee Darrin Mossing    
     



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

Tuesday Eagle Landing Residents Club  
May 4, 2021 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway  
6:30 p.m. Orange Park, Florida 32065 
 Call In # 1-800-264-8432 Code 537347 
 www.SouthVillageCDD.com 
  
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the April 6, 2021 Meeting 
 
 IV. Acceptance of the Minutes of the April 6, 2021 Audit Committee Meeting 
  
 V. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. Update Regarding Weir Repairs 
 
  B. Phase 5 Construction Update 
 
  C. Street Sign Replacements 
 
 VI. Discussion of Honours Golf Contract Renewal Process 
 
 VII. Board Guidance Regarding Preparation of Fiscal Year 2022 Proposed Budget 
 
 VIII. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
 
  B. District Counsel  
 
  C. District Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (3,047) 
  
  D. District Engineer 
  
 IX. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 X. Audience Comments 
 
 XI. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending March 31, 2021 



 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
 
 XII. Organizational Matters 
  A. Acceptance of Resignation of Vice Chairman Kruger 
 
  B. Recognition of Vice Chairman Krueger’s Service to the Community 
 
  C. Consideration of Candidates for Appointment to Seat 5 
 
  D. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 
 
  E. Election of Officers, 2021-03 
 

 F. General Information Regarding Supervisor Duties and Responsibilities  
 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting: 06/01/21 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents 

Club 
 
 XIV. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Gym/Tennis  
B.  Vice Chairman Krueger – Aquatics Center 
C.  Supervisor Rick Smith - Golf  
D.  Supervisor Randy Smith – Parks 
E.  Supervisor Warren – Landscape Maintenance 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, April 6, 2021 at 6:34 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents 

Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Grant Krueger  Vice Chairman 
 Randy Smith Supervisor 
 Rick Smith Supervisor 
 Glenn Warren Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel (by telephone) 
 Alex Acree District Engineer 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 Marilee Giles GMS, LLC 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the April 6, 2021 meeting.  An audio 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:34 p.m.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the March 2, 2021 
Meeting 

 



April 6, 2021 South Village CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor the minutes of the March 2, 2021 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Open Items 

A. Weir Repairs – Update/Ratification of Agreement 

 Mr. Oliver stated you have a copy of the agreement in the agenda packet.  Are there any 

updates on that? 

 Mr. Acree stated we were supposed to meet this afternoon with Dennis to discuss the best 

access to the pond and Dennis could not join us, but we do feel the best path for access is at the 

cul-de-sac at Greyhawk and that gives them direct access to the back of the weir.  We looked at it 

today and feel there is adequate space between the house and the property line to get through with 

the equipment and get the work done.  There is no easement but I’m sure Katie is familiar with the 

agreement that Dennis typically asks for from the homeowner.  He has done that in other districts 

and I asked him to send us a copy of the agreement to be signed. 

 Mr. Payton asked what is the timeline for getting those letters out and signed? 

 Mr. Acree stated in the time he is ordering structures and getting material to the job site I 

image it could all be done.  The letter can get out within a day, it is a matter of getting him to sign 

it and sent back. 

 Mr. Oliver stated I would send letters to the resident to explain the request. 

 Mr. Warren stated I would be willing to knock on the door and explain the process rather 

than them getting the letter in the mail.   

 Katie will draft a letter to the homeowner explaining the process and the CDD will ensure 

that the property is returned to the original condition. 

 

B. ACH Billing Process 

 Mr. Hahn stated I have been sending the board a review each month and I will continue to 

do that.  I mentioned at the last meeting that we have a few residents that are 90 days delinquent 

and they can’t charge anything or use the privileges of the club and we will continue to work to 

retrieve those funds.   

 

C. Retractable Shade Screen System for Clubhouse 



April 6, 2021 South Village CDD 

3 

 Mr. Hahn stated I met with a number of board members to discuss options and went back 

and forth with our contractor.  They feel that we have an option to get support poles up against the 

beams versus a separation from the beam by cutting into the base.  They have come back with a 

new design.  Before they had a 3 X 3 steel post that was square and they came back with a design 

where their 3 X 3 post would have a beveled side that will fit up against the pillar, square on one 

side beveled on the other side, then they will be able to screw through the pillar into the 6 X 6 to 

hold it in place, which is the security and stability they need for it to function properly.  This will 

be done at no additional cost to the district.  I would like to move forward with the proposal that 

was presented to the board at the last meeting to do all those areas, five in total with a cost of about 

$20,000 for the entire project. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Randy Smith seconded by Mr. Rick Smith with 
all in favor staff was authorized to contract for the retractable shade 
screen system for the clubhouse with ---------------- in the amount of 
$----------------.   

 

D. Phase 5 Construction Matters 

 Mr. Biagetti stated I sent everyone an email with an update from Dream Finders last week.  

There has been a delay on the second lift of asphalt and they are hopeful that things will speed up 

in the month of April and be completed in May.   

 

E. Phase 6 Construction Matters 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Audit Evaluation Criteria 
and Authorization for Staff to Publish and 
RFP for Auditing Services 

  

 

On MOTION by Mr.  seconded by Mr.  with all in favor the recommendation of the audit 

committee was accepted and staff authorized to publish the RFP for audit services. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 



April 6, 2021 South Village CDD 

4 

A. General Manager - Report 

 Mr. Hahn reviewed the operations report and updated the board on the cart path repair will 

be done in the next 60 days, along with smoothing the curves as previously discussed, quotes to 

replace door handle hardware at the clubhouse and drainage work on the golf course will be done 

over next 30 days. 

 

 B. District Counsel  

 Ms. Buchanan stated the COVID bill did pass and we will get that to staff so they can 

schedule in-person events.   

 

 C. District Manager 

 Mr. Oliver stated I want to remind everyone we will be starting the budget process and will 

bring a proposed budget to the June meeting and you will adopt a budget for FY22 at your August 

meeting.  Staff will be working to put the budget together and the way it stands right now unless 

there is additional board guidance at our May meeting, we will assume assessment levels stay the 

same.   

 Mr. Hahn stated because the minimum wage increase that has been passed I have set up 

meetings with my staff to review all their budgets and we will be ahead of the curve this year. 

 

 D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Mr. Warren asked the resident whose pool deck encroached into the easement, did they 

follow-up with an inspection and what we were going to do? 

 Mr. Hahn responded this gentleman is bringing someone out to look at his pool and his 

drainage in his backyard to see if it is his problem before he suggests that we go forward with ours.  

By the end of this week he will probably get back to us. 

 Mr. Warren asked what time of year did we go after the geese? 



April 6, 2021 South Village CDD 

5 

 Mr. Hahn stated we are in the nest problem now.  We have been monitoring it, we have 12 

geese on the golf course and we are taking the steps we can take and we will try to do away with 

those 12 geese and have them moved somewhere else.   

 Mr. Warren asked is the second seeding of the park coming up this month? 

 Mr. Biagetti responded we did the re-seeding on Wednesday last week, then they top 

dressed it and they feel confident that everything will be good.   

 Mr. Rick Smith asked about the security patrol car. 

 Mr. Biagetti responded they had a car that was totaled but I should have an update by the 

end of the week.   

 Mr. Rick Smith asked about the after hours use of the deck. 

 Mr. Payton stated I talked to Jim about it and I’m assuming none of the five of us have had 

a conversation with that group of people.  The current policy is that after hours that is closed.   

 Mr. Hahn stated we have tried to keep it low key and talked to them cordially explaining 

why they can’t be here.  Our security company has spoken to them three or four times, our onsite 

management staff has spoken to them ten times.  It has gotten better, but it is still happening.  We 

are going to continue to talk to them.  My next step is to send them a letter through Katie that we 

have asked you many times to leave and you are still not adhering to the policies and the hours of 

operation, you need to end this or further action will be taken.   

 Mr. Payton stated I don’t mind sitting down with them and see what privileges they think 

they should have that they don’t have.  It is unlikely there are policy changes we can make to allow 

that, but I’m willing to explore it.  There are issues with liability and injury and things like that.  

We have complaints from residents about use of the deck late at night. 

 Mr. Randy Smith stated you presented a self-assessment when you came on board.  Is it 

something that you would normally do on an annual basis? 

 Mr. Hahn stated that was the first one.  What we will give you is a marketing plan, which 

will be part of the budget that will highlight everybody’s department and area, the success we have 

and our plans going forward, but we can do a self-assessment again.   

 Mr. Krueger stated my house is for sale, I have a contract on it and most likely the next 

meeting will be my last.   

 Mr. Oliver stated what we have done in the past is send a notification to the residents that 

there is a vacancy on the board and ask interested residents to provide their resume or letter of 



April 6, 2021 South Village CDD 

6 

interest and the board can review those at a CDD meeting.  The four remaining board members 

would make the appointment.   

 Mr. Payton asked can we do a survey or street signs?  I think some are being replaced.  Will 

you get with the county and see if they will replace the street signs? 

 Mr. Biagetti stated I will do that. 

 Mr. Payton asked can you put together a list of non-golf repairs that are pending? 

 Mr. Hahn stated the restrooms are one, both will be redone, the park. 

 Mr. Biagetti stated we just got the second bid on the athletic center for the balconies.   

 Mr. Payton asked is there an update on this playground? 

 Mr. Biagetti responded I believe late May was the 14 weeks for production, but we haven’t 

received notice of a delay. 

 Mr. Payton stated this summer when school gets out I plan to undertake the project to try 

to get pedestrian crosswalks in our neighborhood.  We have new commissioners and county staff 

at the public works department and I will try again to get those painted on our roads as is.   

 Mr. Warren stated last year I reached out and had the county spray the golf course for 

mosquitoes.  Can we reach out and get that done again? 

 Mr. Hahn stated we will do that. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending February 28, 2021 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 



April 6, 2021 South Village CDD 

7 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the check register was approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, May 4, 
2021 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing Residents 
Club 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting is scheduled for May 4, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 7:41 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 South Village Community Development District audit committee met Tuesday, April 6, 

2021 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange 

Park, Florida 

 

 Present were: 
 
 Chris Payton 
 Grant Krueger  
 Randy Smith 
 Rick Smith 
 Glenn Warren 
 Jim Oliver 
 Katie Buchanan (by telephone) 
 Alex Acree 
 Matt Biagetti 
 Jim Hahn 
 Joe Halifco 
 Marilee Giles 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the April 6, 2021 audit committee 

meeting.  An audio copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the audit committee meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Review and Selection of Audit RFP Criteria 

 Mr. Oliver stated each year as a unit of government in Florida we are required to go through 

an independent audit and Florida Statutes, Chapter 218 requires that the district form an audit 

committee for the process of selecting an auditor.   

 The first thing we will do is have the audit committee approve the evaluation criteria and 

when we seek proposals, we will bring them back and the audit committee will rank those 

proposals based on those criteria.   



April 6, 2021 South Village CDD 

2 

 You have five criteria equally weighted at 20 points each that we use for most audit 

proposals and that is ability of personnel, proposer’s experience, understanding scope of work, 

ability to furnish the required services and price.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor the audit RFP evaluation criteria was approved. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 There being none, 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 6:33 p.m. 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Matthew Biagetti 

To: Louis Cowling 
Subject: RE: Phase 5 Construction Update 

From: Louis Cowling <louis.cowling@dreamfindershomes.com> 
Sent: Saturday, April 24, 202110:39 AM 
To: Matthew Biagetti <Matthew.Biagetti@honoursgolf.com>; Daniel Pieratti <daniel.Pieratti@dreamfindershomes.com> 
Cc: EL CDD <el.cdd.2@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: Laurel Valley Construction complaint 

Matthew, 
CCUA meters should be installed in a few weeks and Flatwork and landscape will begin in the park and tract. Entry 
features have been slow as there was some work that needed to be completed on locations. We hope to have permits 
in hand in May and start construction. It also looks like we will be at our percent complete to start working on curb 
replacement and second lift in May. 
Thank you, 

()RtAM fJN(}fftS t{OMFS 

Louis Cowling 
Land Project Coordinator 

p: 904.907-6388 
e: louis.cowling@dreamfindershomes.com 
w: www.dreamfindershomes.com 

0 C,G)C, 

1 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  











































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 
Date:  April 2021 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. All team members have been actively engaged sanitizing all areas of the pool deck and buildings 

prior to opening, throughout the day and after we close.   
b. Remaining areas of the pool deck have been pressure washed, awnings to follow. 
c. Lounge chairs have been cleaned and broken straps have been replaced with new. 
d. Repairs made to plumbing fixtures. 
e. Gutters have been cleaned again where accessible. 
f. Made repairs to playground.  We do not see any delay for the new playground install for early June. 
g. Finalizing plans to host the REC Summer Camp.  Will distribute info 1st week of May 

 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Faulty gate handle has been replaced by fencing contractor.  
    b.  Gate and fence hardware around courts has been prepped and repainted, will be ongoing. 
    d.  TJ added a new beginner clinic for pickleball which brought some new players out.  He will offer this 
clinic periodically to continue to help grow the program 
 e. Still working to get additional bids from commercial contractors to fully repair the balconies.   
    f.  Pressure washed all walkways to tennis courts. 
    g.  New windscreens have been hung – added sides of courts. 
    h.  Mother’s Day sale in the pro-shop over Mother’s Day weekend. 40% off all women’s apparel! 

 
3. Activities 

a.  22 Easter Baskets were delivered and around 250 people attended the Eggstravaganza event. 
b.  Biggest Loser winners won $45 each 
c.  33 homes participated in the Community Yard Sale held for two Saturdays. 
d.  Rachael had 24 new resident orientations in April. 
e.  Facebook – 28 new likes and 18 new follows.  
d.  Website/App Summary 3/30 – 4/23:  
App usage (Members) 1,357 
Website Usage (Members) 1,904 / Website Usage (Public) 11,984 
App Downloads – New Devices: 51 
e.  Email Summary 
Current number of residents receiving: 1,722 
Open rate of latest blast (Gym Code, Junior Tennis & Swim Team): 39.59% 

   
4. Tennis  

a.  Remaining safe - All baskets, chairs, tables and other touch points sanitized multiple times a day. 
b.  Scott and Mark have both added several new lessons and have very little to no available spots. 



c.  Juniors are all at full capacity of 6 per court per class.  This includes the two new classes we started 6 
weeks ago. 

d.  Senior/intermediate averaging 6, beginners averaging 1.5 at night and 0 during morning. Men’s night 
averaging 5 and ladies night averaging 6. 
e.  Starting to enroll for summer camp now. 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. A couple of cooler and rainy weekends in April. Still a good month with 5300 rounds 
b. Weekly member groups had a good turnout in March with over 1,100 member rounds. 
c. Range sales totaled $4500 in April. The range is very active most days.  
d. Strong sales in the golf shop in April. Sales totaling $17,500 
e.  We hosted 5 large charity events in April. All of these events included golf, and food and beverage. 
f.    We completed the 2021 Match Play Tournament. Gaynell Smith is the ladies champion, and Scott 

Eichelberger is the men’s champion.  
g. We continue to manage the tee sheet on a daily bases and are finding ways to drive revenues and 

increase our ADR for all player types. 
 
Clubhouse F&B 

a. Staffing continues to be a challenge with very few applicants. Daily staff remain stable, but 
challenging. We are adding some “summer college” help to get us through the busy golf season. 

b. We continue to book private events at levels prior to the pandemic/ Golf tournament business is a 
strong driver of F&B business  

c. Results for April again produced record level monthly sales .We were able to conduct a successful 
golf mixer, which was well received by the residents despite the weather issues. The Easter Brunch 
was another big success, and we are preparing for a mother’s day brunch for May. The opening of 
the West bank dog park will be an additional resident themed event for May as well. 

d.  We continue to feel the impact in both lack of availability of food products, as well as higher costs. 
which will be driving menu prices up. Many food items either lack availability or the pricing has 
doubled or tripled in the past year 

e. The new Beverage Cart is held up in manufacturing, which will delay its arrival, but the rental along 
with the old cart has kept the beverage cart operation solid 

f. The conduct issues, which were arising with residents and guests, has decreased significantly. We 
continue to do our due diligence in assuring the safety of guests, staff, and limit any liabilities to the 
operation. 

g. April ACH Report for the month. We had $45,343 charged by residents with only $510 or 1% of 
bounce backs. We are comfortable we will be able to collect all the money for the bounce back 
charges. Josh is contacting all the residents with bounce backs issues. 
 

Golf Course Maintenance 

1. We continued our wetting agent program on greens to promote water infiltration and increase firmness, 
this was performed in conjunction with greens spiking.  

2. Spiking was followed up by a sand top dressing of the greens to dilute thatch and improve ball roll. 
3. Weekly application of growth regulator is being applied on greens to improve lateral growth and 

improve ball roll. 
4. A fungicide application was applied on greens for spring and summer diseases. Monthly applications to 

follow 
5. Greens were edged to help maintain shape and limit encroachment from the collars. 



6. The entire course was fertilized with a slow release product to provide nutrients through the growing 
season. 

7. Coquina was added and areas expanded on 1,9,10 and 12 
8. Landscape beds at tee boxes were sprayed for weeds, we will continue to expand to other landscape 

areas as well as continuing to treat turf weeds on course. 
9. Bush hogging was performed along the driving range, 1, and 12 to open up areas. 
10. Trees were cut up and removed behind 11 green. 
11. The driving range and fairway was aerified to relieve compaction and promote better turf growth. 
12. A fungicide program was continued to combat winter diseases on the putting greens.  
13. Spot treatment for mole crickets continues 

 
Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 

1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. Written reports are submitted after each 
treatment. The Lake doctors continue to be responsive to our requests for additional treatments and 
adding dye where beneficial. They have continued extra treatments for the few troubled ponds.  

2. Landscape and facility LED lighting replacements continue for all facilities.   
3. The waterfall vault has not changed and the suction baskets will be back on schedule about every 

month to be cleaned.  
4. Tree contractor has been scheduled 1st week of May to drop dead trees in the wetland areas that pose a 

threat to property/life.  The contractor will also be doing tree work on holes 11, 5 and 1. 
5. Received 1st batch of county issued street name signs.  Waiting on delivery of new brackets and will 

start to install.  1st round of sign replacements working in HT, OA, ED and SH. 

Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

2. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos  
April 1st thru April 30th 2021 

a. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations. 
b. April irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 4/12/21. The irrigation system 

has been set to run everything 3 days a week and the flowers everyday. The rain sensors have 
been tested and are working correctly. The system is in good shape. 

c. Spot treated infested areas for Mole Crickets.  
d. Aerified compacted areas in turf to get better air and water flow to roots for better growth. 
e. Applied a follow up application of herbicide to the soccer fields at Oakland Hills for weeds and 

Bahia intrusion to the Bermuda Grass fields. The results were very good. 
f. Sprayed herbicide and pre-emerge application to all turf areas including the St. Augustine in 

the neighborhoods and the parks during the week of 4/26. 
g. Applied Insecticide to same areas mentioned above. 
h. Will have palms in pool area and Clubhouse trimmed in May. 
 

Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 



Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at matthew.biagetti@honoursgolf.com , 904-637-0666. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



        Chris H. Chambless 
 Supervisor of Elections 

 Clay County, Florida 

 
                      

P.O. Box 337            500 N. Orange Ave.               Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

(904) 269-6350            Fax (904) 284-0935 

April 15, 2021 
South Village Community Development District 
Attention:  Katie S. Buchanan 
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 
Tallahassee, FL  32301 
 
Dear Mrs. Buchanan: 
 
I have queried the number of eligible voters residing within the South Village Community 
Development District as of April 15, 2021.  At this time, there are 3,047                        
registered voters residing within the district. 
 
Please provide the contact information and term expiration dates for the current CDD 
Board Members.  I can be reached via the contact information at the bottom of this page 
or via email at Lynn.Gaver@ClayElections.gov.  
 
In an effort to keep our records updated please notify us of any changes to the Board due 
to resignations or appointments.  
 

 

Thank you, 
 
Lynn Gaver, MFCEP 
Clay County Supervisor of Elections Office 
P.O. Box 337 | 500 North Orange Ave. 

Green Cove Springs, FL  32043 

(904) 269-6350 Fax (904) 284-0935 

 

 
 

• • 
• 

mailto:Lynn.Gaver@ClayElections.gov


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 
March 31, 2021 

Governmental Fund Tl£(;!es 
Debt Capital 

General Service Projects Totals 

ASSETS: 

Cash $277,661 $277,661 
Investments: 

State Board $489,278 $489,278 
Series 2016 A1/A2 

Reserve A1 $546,661 $546,661 
Reserve A2. $203,547 $203,547 
Revenue A1/P<2.. $1,495,859 $1,495,859 
Prepayment A 1 $243,298 $243,298 
Prepayment A'2 $78,224 $78,224 
Construction $9,834 $9,834 

Series 2016 A3 
Reserve A3 $140,670 $140,670 
RevenueA3 $332,783 $332,783 
Prepayment A3 $86,457 $86,457 
Oreamfinders Acquisition $64 $64 
Dreamfinders Supp. Constr. $570,295 $570,295 

Series 2019NB 
Reserve A $56,608 $56,608 
Revenue A $219,379 $219,379 
Interest B $28,914 $28,914 
Prepayment B $150,495 $150,495 
Acquisition & Construction $19,296 $19,296 

Due from Golf Course $0 $0 
Due from General $0 $0 
Due from Rec Fund $0 $0 

TOTAL ASSETS $766,939 $3,582,894 $599,489 $4,949,322 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts Payable $34,967 $34,967 
Due to Other Funds $0 $0 

FUND BALANCES: 

Restricted for Debt Service $3,582,894 $3,582,894 
Restricted for Capital Projects $599,489 $599,489 
Unassigned $731,972 $731,972 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 
FUND BALANCES $766,939 $3,582,894 $599,489 $4,949,322 

Page 1 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended March 31, 2021 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/21 THRU 03/31/21 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $698,384 $680,641 $680,641 $0 

Maintenance Assessments - Direct $2,262 $0 $0 $0 

Interest Income $5,000 $2,500 $497 ($2,003) 

TOTAL REVENUES $705,646 $683,141 $681,138 ($2,003) 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMINISTRATIVE: 
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $7,000 $7,000 $0 

FICA Taxes $1,071 $536 $536 $0 

Engineering Fees $15,000 $7,500 $6,536 $964 

Arbitrage $1,800 $900 $0 $900 

Dissemination Agent $8,500 $4,250 $4,250 $0 

Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $0 

Attorney Fees $40,000 $20,000 $14,563 $5,437 

Annual Audit $7,000 $0 $0 $0 

Trustee Fees $17,000 $4,041 $4,041 $0 

Management Fees $52,000 $26,000 $26,000 $0 

Computer Time $1,000 $500 $0 $500 

Telephone $1,000 $500 $949 ($449) 

Postage $1,500 $750 $157 $593 

Printing & Binding $2,000 $1,000 $532 $468 

Insurance $7,200 $7,200 $17,746 ($10,546) 

Legal Advertising $4,000 $2,000 $395 $1,605 

Other Current Charges $3,000 $1,500 $2,143 ($643) 

Office Supplies $100 $50 $118 ($68) 

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0 

Contingency $500 $250 $0 $250 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $182146 $89 451 $90 440 ($989) 

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE 
Utilities $95,000 $47,500 $34,202 $13,298 

lnter!ocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $28,477 $28,477 $0 

Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $22,000 $11,000 $0 $11,000 

Landscape - Contract $178,000 $89,000 $77,759 $11,241 

Landscape - Contingency $30,000 $15,000 $7,150 $7,850 

Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $5,250 $275 $4,975 

Lake - Contract $35,000 $17,500 $13,850 $3,650 

Phase 5&6 Maintenance $75,000 $37,500 $16,554 $20,946 

Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $15,000 $7,500 $0 $7,500 

Security $27,000 $13,500 $20,413 ($6,913) 

Cottage Lots - Expenses $0 $0 $7,444 ($7,444) 

Cottage Lots - Purchase $0 $0 $275,000 ($275,000) 

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $523 500 $272 227 $481,123 ($208,896) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $705 646 $361 678 $571 563 ($209,885) 

Page 2 



DESCRIPTION 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, ExpendRures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended March 31, 2021 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$0 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 03/31/21 

$321 463 

ACTUAL 
THRU 03/31/21 

$109,575 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

lnterfund Transfer Out - Rec Fund 

lnterfund Transfer Out - Golf Fund 

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$321,463 $109,575 

$622,397 

$731,972 

Page3 

VARIANCE 

($211,888) 

$0 
$0 

$0 

($211,888) 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Collector 

Assessments - Direct 

Prepayments 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds 

Interest Expense - 11/1 

Special Call - 11/1 

Principal Expense - 5/1 

Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds 

Interest Expense - 11/1 

Principal Expense-11/1 

Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds 

Interest Expense - 11/1 

Special Call - 11 /1 

Interest Expense - 5/1 

Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds 

Interest Expense-11/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
Series 2016A1/K2. Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended March 31, 2021 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

$1,481,507 

$24,874 

$0 

$5,000 

$1,511 381 

$181,169 

$0 

$620,000 

$57,281 

$0 

$91,439 

$0 

$91,439 

$20,875 

$20,875 

$1,506 527 

$4,854 

PRORATED BUDGET 

THRU 03/31/21 

$1,419,936 

$0 

$0 

$2,500 

$1 422,436 

$181,169 

$0 

$0 

$57,281 

$0 

$91,439 

$0 

$0 

$20,645 

$0 

$350 533 

$1,071,903 

ACTUAL 

THRU 03/31/21 

$1,419,936 

$0 

$327,351 

$49 

$1,747,336 

$181,169 

$15,000 

$0 

$57,281 

$0 

$91,439 

$5,000 

$0 

$20,645 

$0 

$370 533 

$1,376,803 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$431,923 

$436 777 

Page4 

$1,190,786 

$2,567,589 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$0 

$327,351 

($2,451) 

$324 900 

$0 

($15,000) 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

($5,000) 

$0 

$0 

$0 

($20,000) 

$304,900 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended March 31, 2021 

DESCRIPTION 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED 
THRU 03/31/21 

ACTUAL 
THRU 03/31/21 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Collector 2016A-3 

Assessments - Prepayments 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds 
Interest Expense - 11/1 
Special Call-11/1 

Interest Expense - 2/1 
Special Call - 2/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 
Principal Expense - 5/1 

Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds 
Interest Expense - 11/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$352,610 

$0 
$0 

$352 610 

$66,050 
$0 

$0 
$0 

$66,050 
$100,000 

$53,350 
$53,350 

$338 800 

$13810 

$152,064 

$165,874 

Pages 

$319,021 

$0 
$0 

$319 021 

$66,200 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$53,350 
$0 

$119 550 

$199471 

$319,021 

$196,457 
$14 

$515 492 

$66,200 
$130,000 

$1,606 
$110,000 

$0 
$0 

$53,350 
$0 

$361156 

$154 336 

$405,574 

$559,910 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$196,457 
$14 

$196 471 

$0 
($130,000) 

($1,606) 
($110,000) 

$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

($241,606) 

($45,135) 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Series 2019NB Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended March 31, 2021 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/21 THRU 03/31/21 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Collector (A) $223,713 $214,816 $214,816 $0 

Assessments - Direct (8) $81,200 $55,948 $55,948 $0 

Prepayments $0 $0 $299,410 $299,410 

Interest Income $0 $0 $10 $10 

TOTAL REVENUES $304 913 $270 764 $570 184 $299420 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2019A 
Interest Expense - 11/1 $86,872 $86,871 $86,871 $0 

Interest Expense - 5/1 $86,872 $0 $0 $0 

Principal Expense - 5/1 $45,000 $0 $0 $0 

Series 2019B 
Interest Expense-11/1 $40,600 $35,280 $35,280 $0 

Principal Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $125,000 ($125,000) 

Interest Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $2,030 ($2,030) 

Principal Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $145,000 ($145,000) 

Interest Expense - 5/1 $40,600 $0 $0 $0 

Interest Expense - 8/1 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Principal Expense - 8/1 $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $299,943 $122,151 $394181 ($272,030) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $4,970 $148,613 $176,003 $27,390 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out} $0 $0 $0 $0 

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0 $0 $0 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $4,970 $148,613 $176,003 $27,390 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $271,083 $279,393 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $276,053 $455,396 

Page 6 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess {deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
Series 2016A1/A2. Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended March 31, 2021 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

PRORATED 

THRU 03/31/21 

ACTUAL 

THRU 03/31/21 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page 7 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$9,834 

$9,834 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 
Capital Assessments 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Caprral Outlay 
Cost of Issuance 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended March 31, 2021 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED 
THRU 03/31/21 

ACTUAL 
THRU 03/31/21 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page 8 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$13 
$270,000 

$270,013 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$270,013 

$270,013 

$300,346 

$570,359 

VARIANCE 

$13 
$270,000 

$270,013 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$270,013 

$270,013 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capoal Outlay 

Cost of Issuance 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended March 31, 2021 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

PRORATED 

THRU 03/31/21 

ACTUAL 

THRU 03/31/21 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$5 

$5 

$290,472 

$0 

$290472 

($290,467) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

Developer Contributions 

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page 9 

$4,824 

$4,824 

($285,643) 

$304,939 

$19,296 

VARIANCE 

$5 

$5 

($290,472) 

$0 

($290,472) 

($290,467) 

$4,824 

$4,824 

($285,643) 



South Village Community Development District 

General Fund - Income Statement By Month 

For the Year Ending September 30, 2021 

Aopte Budset Oct Nov, Dec. Jan. Feb Mar Aer Ma::£ Jun Jul Aug Sep Total 

REVENUES: 

Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $698,384 $0 $29,871 $591,076 $28,260 $13,102 $18,332 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $680,641 
Maintenance Assessments - Off Roll $2,262 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Miscellaneous Income $5,000 $151 $89 $74 $72 $56 $55 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $497 

Total Net Revenues $705,646 $151 $29,960 $591,150 $28,332 $13,159 $18,387 ___ $_0 __ _$0 ____ $_0 ___ I_O __ $0 _$_0 __ $68..:1..,_ 138 

EXPENDITURES· 

ADMIN(STRATIVE: 

Supervisor Fees $14,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $2,000 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,000 
FICA Taxes $1,071 $77 $77 $77 $77 $153 $77 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $536 
Engineering Fees $15,000 $0 $0 $3,569 $2,568 $0 $399 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,536 
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $708 $708 $708 $709 $707 $708 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,250 
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,300 
Attorney Fees $40,000 $0 $1,995 $3,605 $3,025 $3,119 $2,819 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,563 
Annual Audit $7,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Trustee Fees $17,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,041 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,041 
Management Fees $52,000 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,000 
Computer Time $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Telephone $1,000 $244 $18 $157 $291 $106 $134 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $949 
Postage $1,500 $3 $14 $51 $10 $66 $13 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $157 
Printing & Binding $2,000 $54 $48 $204 $74 $16 $137 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $532 
Insurance $7,200 $16,781 $0 $0 $0 $965 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,746 
Legal Advertising $4,000 $137 $109 $0 $90 $0 $59 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $395 
Other Current Charges $3,000 $70 $68 $154 $626 $91 $1,134 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,143 
Office Supplies $100 175 $3 $3 16 $28 $3 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $118 
Dues, Licenses, Subscl4ptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 
Contingency $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Administrative $182,146 $28,957 $8,373 $13,861 $12,808 $11,585 $14,857 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $90,440 

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE 
Utilil\es $95,000 $5,173 $5,561 $4,853 $5,500 $4,451 $8,664 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34,202 
lntel4ocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 $28,477 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,477 
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor} $22,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 so 
Landscape• Contract $i78,000 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $77,759 
Landscape• Contingency $30,000 $1,194 $1,552 $1,479 $2,520 $0 $405 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,150 
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $275 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $275 
Lake - Contract $35,000 $2,210 $2,800 $2,210 $2,210 $2,687 $1,733 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,850 
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $75,000 $2,204 $0 $5,235 $1,624 $2,577 $4,914 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,554 
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Security $27,000 $6,210 $0 $3,680 $3,738 $3,680 $3,105 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,413 
Cottage Lots - Expenses $0 $0 $5,332 $1,326 $0 $0 $786 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,444 
Cottage Lots - Purchase $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $275,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $275,000 

Total Community Appearance $523,500 $30,226 $28,205 $31,742 $57,028 $301,355 $32,566 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $481,123 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $705 646 $59 183 $36 578 $45 604 $69 836 $312 940 $47 423 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5Z_~ 

OTHER SOURCES/{USES): 

lnterfund Transfer Out· RF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
lnterfund Transfer Out - GC $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL OTHER lo $0 $0 $0 $0 ___ lo $Q ___ $Q __ _$_Q __ lo $_9 __ _jj)_ 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures $0 ($59,032) ($6 01si $545 546 (!41.s04 l ($299,781) !$29 036) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $109,575 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



·-- -6'SElAMlW<'G-il"""i'i 18 

lOlAl.lJUIECfBIUSASSESSED 1B 

IIETTAXIIOU.ASS1551D .__ 
RINIDRG:i\EF rarPO.BUDGET 

10fALAS1ESSB> J,5ll 

SOUIHVUAlil':CIISBIDNWIJf.VBOlillUIEID!ISll!!ICI --- --
Sllllll!!!Ul!IIIY..I -----DfBl'SEIMCE -- DfBl'SEIMCE - - ASSESm> 

- - -

- - -

J,1115,/DIL71 ___,. 331?3131 

-

1J115,3111.71 -...ia.111 332tmJZ 

SERIES 201&A-1 SERIES 2'l1&A,Z SERIES20lliA-3 

DfBl'SEIMCE DfBl'SEIMCE omrSBMCE 

--DfBl'SEIMCE l'lllOliM lOfAL 

AS5ESSEll - -1,267.00 1,267.00 

- :t,,Jli7JII :t,,Jli7 ..Ill 

:ZU.713.IB ,.,,....,,.,., 4.3?6.,Z693l' 

- -
:ZU.713.IB ~a 4,327,535..37 --omrSBMCE 

DUE/RECEIVED BIWIIICE DUE PAID PAID PAID PAID OliMPAID lOTALPAID 

fAGlE !ANDING- UNITS (1) - l,2fi7JJO 1,267.00 

DIRl'CrBlllS DUE/ RECEIVED - - - - - l,,267JIO l,,267JIO 

TAXROU.DUE/RECEIVED 55,619.67 1,1)61,500.11 398,232.34 327,962.03 220_.836.91 2,262,11731 4.270,64&70 

RINDING AGREEMENT RECEIVED - - - -

lOTALDUE/RECENED 55,&!!l.57 >.061,5011.11 3!BU!34 327,!162.lS - ...... ,38431 4,Z71.!115.70 

(1) ,. ................. due SO!l,by 12/>Jm. 25'<by2/1/llalMI :IS%by5/1/ll 

QAYCOUNIY OISIRlBUJION I 
1 

2 
3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 

TOTAL RECEIVED TAXROU. 

PERCENTCOll.ECIED 
% COUECfED DIRECT Bill. 

"COll.ECTED TAXROU. 
TOTAL PERCENTOOI.I.ECfED 

DAtt 

~ 
11/1B/ID20 

12/1/2020 
12/4/2020 

12/17/2020 
1/NP,Y,1 

2/19/2021 

3/19/ID21 
4/U/2021 

SUMMARYOFTAXROU.IESPIS 

1. .. . . ,I SEWE52016A-1 I 5£RIES2016A-Z I SERltS2016A-3 I SERIES2019A I 
~Al_RB;EIVED DEBTRECIIPIS DEllTRKBPIS DEBTR&BPIS DEBJRECBPJS o&MRECEPIS 

lB2,3M.02 45,315..45 17,000.54 14,000.711 9-,427.53 56,56'1.llO 

599,331J)5 148,967.99 55,886.83 46))2529 30,991.64 311A5930 

2,387.,100.42 593,330.78 222,593.95 183,316.02 123,437.89 1,264.,421.78 

621,136.08 154,387.79 57,920.12 47,699.79 32,119.19 329,()09.19 

1n,,m,11 42,871.36 16,0l83.62 13~45.57 8;}19.(16 "'1,361.30 

79,969.21 19.,876.92 7A51.02 6,141.19 4,135.24 42,358.84 

111,Jl85.B6 27,BlDfil lil;l33.ll 8,592.21 5,785.65 59_iti4.75 

116,431.15 2ll,939.79 lo,857.115 8,941.26 6,ll2ll.711 61,672.35 

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -
- - - - -

I 4,210.6411.70 I 1,.(161050011 I 39823'.ZM I .,,......,.1 2'11,816.911 2,.2fi>,.11731 

I lOTAl ISBES28UiA1-USERIES2m.tiA1-ZI 5£RIESZ816A-3 I SERES20UA R o&M 
100.00% O.DO% 0.00% 0.00% 0.-00% 100.00% 
98..7"' 9&.JB ga_n,c; 98.71% !18..J'H, 98.711' 

98.11" ,e.,n" 98.n" 98.71" •n" 98.n,G: 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund 

General Fund 

South Village 
Community Development District 

Summary of Invoices 
May 4, 2021 

Date Check No.s 

3/1-3/31 3166-3173 

!Total Invoices for Approval 

**FedEx invoices are available by request 

Amount 

$ 33,925.27 

$ 33,925.27 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2021 - 03/31/2021 *** SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL 

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

RUN 4/23/21 PAGE 1 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE .......• EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

3/02/21 00031 2/28/21 FEB 21 
FEB 21 

2/28/21 FEB 21 
FEB 21 

202102 320-57200-43000 
- ELECTRIC 

202102 320-57200-46600 
- ELECTRIC 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ~ - - - - - - - - - -

3/02/21 00013 2/28/21 120633 
JAN 21 

2/28/21 120635 
JAN 21 

202101 310-51300-31500 
- GENERAL COUNSEL 

202101 310-51300-31500 
- COTTAGE LOTS PUR 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3/02/21 00063 3/01/21 562609 
MAR 21 

3/01/21 562609 
MAR 21 

202103 320-57200-46800 
- LAKE CONTRACT 

202103 320-57200-46600 
- PHASE 5&6 MAINT 

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3/02/21 00076 9/30/20 13835 202009 320-57200-46200 
SEP 20 - TB EXT MAINT 

10/19/20 13955 202010 320-57200-46100 
LANDSCAPE ENHANC CLUBB EN 

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3/19/21 00038 2/28/21 FEB 21 202102 320-57200-43100 
FEB 21 - WATER 

CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY 
- - - - - - - - - - - - -

3/19/21 00018 

3/19/21 00165 

3/01/21 265 
MAR 

3/01/21 265 
MAR 

3/01/21 265 
MAR 

3/01/21 265 
MAR 

3/01/21 265 
MAR 

3/01/21 265 
MAR 

202103 310-51300-34000 
21 - MGMT FEES 

202103 310-51300-31300 
21 - DISSEMINATION 

202103 310-51300-51000 
21 - SUPPLIES 

202103 310-51300-42000 
21 - POSTAGE 

202103 310-51300-42500 
21 - COPIES 

202103 310-51300-41000 
21 - TELEPHONE 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

2/27/21 REIMB 202102 310-51300-49000 
SHIPPING CHGS - COTTAGES 

CHRIS PAYTON 

STATUS AMOUNT .•.. CHECK .•... 
AMOUNT # 

* 2,073.05 

* 469.64 

2,542.69 003166 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 2,915.00 

* 204.00 

3,119.00 003167 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 2,210.00 

* 652.00 

2,862.00 003168 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 336.94 

* 994.00 

1,330.94 003169 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 4,198.60 

4,198.60 003170 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 4,333.33 

* 708.33 

* 2.56 

* 12.67 

* 136.95 

* 134.18 

5,328.02 003171 
- - - - - - - - - -

* 32.27 

32.27 003172 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2021 - 03/31/2021 *** SOUTH VILLAGE COD - GENERAL 

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

3/19/21 00076 2/28/21 

2/28/21 

14793 
FEB 21 

14827 
FEB 21 

202102 320-57200-46200 
- LANDSCAPE MAINT 

202102 320-57200-46600 
- TB EXTENSION 

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES 

STATUS 

* 

* 

RUN 4/23/21 

AMOUNT 

12,959.81 

1,551.94 

PAGE 2 

.... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

14,511.75 003173 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

33,925.27 

33,925.27 



South Village COD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay Electric Cooperative 

Account# Service Address 
5875489 3935-1 Eagle Landing/Water Fall 
5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/St lights 
6474431 4045-2 Eagle Crossing Dr 
9121614 938 TB Restroom 
9082354 875 TB Irrigation 
9117336 992 TB Camera Station 
9117339 749 TB Camera Station 
9117340 3853 Pines Dr Camera Station 

Vendor#31 
001.320.57200.43000 
001.320.57200.46600 

Feb-21 ;, 
$ 1,823.00 [ 
$ 250.05 

; 

$ 35.84 

$ 339.63 I 

$ 31.39 
il 
:! 

$ 31.39 I! 
$ 31.39 
$ 2,542.69 

$ 2,073.05 
$ 469.64 
$ 2,542.69 1 

i, 



South Village CDD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay Electric Cooperative 

Account # Service Address 
5875489 3935-1 Eagle Landing/Water Fall 
5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/St lights 
6474431 4045-2 Eagle Crossing Dr 
9121614 938 TB Restroom 
9082354 875 TB Irrigation 
9117336 992 TB Camera Station 
9117339 749TBCameraStation 
9117340 3853 Pines Dr Camera Station 

Vendor#31 
001.320.57200.43000 
001.3 20.5 7200 .46600 

Feb-21 
$ 1,823.00 

$ 250.05 

$ 35.84 

$ 339,63 

$ 31.39 

$ 31.39 

$ 31.39 
$ 2,542.69 

$ 2,073.05 

$ 469.64 
$ 2,542.69 '. 



® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Statement Date; 02/11/1021 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 
Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

ATuucn,wn, F.nece,•'\<+- 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 
Cooper:i,t1ve ~ -

Trustee Dist 06 Web Address 
dayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 
l -

. ·- ' _______ , ____ .__, 
Account 

' 
Name Meter N.o l Multiplier ! 

"' --·· .... ··- l ----------- • ·------·•··--··-···----··,•-.-- •• , •••• 1-.-

9117340 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 3853 ROYAL PINES DR CAMERA STATION 
- - y --·--------~---r-----·-·· 

\ Rate - GS 
L ______________ -----

. . i 
: Approx Next I P i 

From _ _J _______ To i Read OaJ~j -··--~~~ ous 
GS Non-Demand 01/13/2021 02/10/2021 03/10/21 0 

Previous Statement Balance 

02/08/2021 Payment Received - Thank You 

02/11/2021 Returned Check 
Previous Balance Due on 02/04/2021 

Current Charges Billed 02/11/2021 
02/1112021 Late Fee 

Access Charge 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Current Charges Due on 03/04/2021 

Total Amount Due 

Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

0 

26.39 
26.39CR 
26.39 

5.00 

23.00 

0.59 
1.64 
0.92 

0.24 

$ 3.39 

Daily KWH 

0 28 

$ 26.39 

$ 31.39 

$ 57.78 

Request an absentee ballot by Feb. 26 to vote in the Board of Trustee elections and return it by mail to be registered 
to win a great prizel Visit https:/ /ballot.clayelectric.com today! ~-·---..., ti, 

l tasi: !,'f/4 /fl!u1✓rf 
If;;;,, ? ,:; 

:::,/.,;:;f 

✓/~;1::j;;J{/' g;f.4; . .1 ./: .J .,-). 3' ,;q 
' ., 

Payments received after l pm will be credited to your account the following business day, 'r::ilffrlQS Mt paid in full wtll 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amouht (whk;hever Is greater) that will be arlded to your at:co1.1nt. 

T Tear Here "I 

When Paying in Person: Br1ng enttre bill with you, 
When Paying By Mail: Return this portion w1th your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative Inc. .---. .... - .............. , .... ______ ... -. . 
' l Account Number I lrictuded ~11 3dd1Uo~"l 11rouuot 

p. 0. Box 308 00006 -== ····-· ,-·-~••> ,.,.,,,.-._. .. _ as a donation to PmJectShare 
9117340 toheipthoseirineed. 

Keystone Height's Florida 32656-0308 <---- .......... · .... -
' ___ Phone __ Num_b~~ .. -.--r• +-----

M;iiling Address Correction: __ _ 

911 Emergency Address: 

103002-12A '1-00006' 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

09117340 

(904) 509-6445 •-· ::~:~i.~·~ .. ~<?rrectio~--v••- $ 
~ .. ,. •··-·"'--"·-···-----~. ·------P~ntA1nount ___ ... -·-·-·· 

Return this coupon Write Accn11nt N11mber 011 du.!ck and 
make p11y;ible to: 

with your payment .~ ~ctrtc. cooperatlv?, l~c, 

Previous Balance $ 26. 39 
Must be paid by 07./04/2021 
Current Charges $ 31.39 
Due Date 03/04/2021 
Total Amount Due · $ 57.78 

0000057786 

I: 
' i' 

i' 
'' I 



® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

, " ,,,., Orange Park FL 32065-5798 ,\ Tuuchc~:~~:;;; ~ 904· 272-2456 (800}224-4't17 

r-------. 
1 Account 
( ___ . ..,., .. h 

9121614 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 938 TYNES BLVD RESTROOM 

Previous Statement Balance 

02/08/2021 Payment Received - Thank You 

0211112021 Returned Check 

Previous Balance Due on 02/04/2021 
Current Charges Billed 02/11/2021 

OZ/1112021 Late Fee 
Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01640 X 40 KWH 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Current Charges Due on 03/0412021 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ ,02370/KWH -$.95 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Statement Date: 02/11/2021 

154736607 

28 

31.28 

31.28CR 

Im 31.28 
$ 31,28 

5.00 

3.25 

23.00 

0.66 
0,69 

1.92 

1.04 

0.28 

$ 35.84 --------·•-.. ··~------
$67.12 

$ 3.93 

Request an absentee ballot by Feb. 26 to vote in the Board of Trustee elections and return it by mail to be registered 
to win a great prize! Visit https: I /ballot.clayetectric.cof,),today! ; ,, !1/i , .. , 

,/-~¼ q S (' ._{':, (.,,, ;r/ Cl l n r 
' R_,;f.:t 8 Y . 
~-7J;,&;l3f:rt1.;1. /) 3~ ,11 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. s-n:uf(gs(;t. ~1tl~ will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greqter) that will be added to Y\)nf'account. 

T Tear Here V 

When Paying In Person: Bring entire bHl with ynu. 
When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with yotJr payment, 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. l•--.A-.--~t-N--be--;linr;lu~d<lllMditionilBmount'" ___ _ ccoun um r P.O. Box 308 00006 -
9
.
121

•
6
.-
14 

_ _.._.:_ ____ . ._. asadonati0 ntnProJect!ihare 
to·help tho:ie in need. 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 ...... -.Ph .. ~ne Number 

,-·rr:n~~~~~=::=~········.s-----I Mailing Addres;;; Cm-recti"on: 

911 f.merg<'!nc.y Address: 

103002-12A'1'00006' 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P't01-/Y 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 

09121614 

,-....-~''~'m.•mt Amount..... ·! 
Return this coupon Writ!.' Acamnt Nun1ber on check ~hd ,' 

mllke payable to: 
____ wfth Y~~:. .. ~~x~:~~-._ ... 51AyE\ectri~Coope~:~~-I~~'. ...... ..! 

Previous Balance $ 31. 28 
Must be paid by 02/0412021 
Current Charges S 35.84 
Due Date 03/04/2021 
Total Amount Due $ 67.12 

0000067124 



® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Statement Date! 02/11/1021 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

_ , +--. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 r Web Address I Trustee Dist 06 dayelectiic.com A rcudi~:~~l;r:~~~ 904~272·2456 (800)224-4917 
Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

·1 --
Account ··--- _ .L __ _ Name .. ··-·---· ---... ----. -·--~-----~ .. _, __ . _r---... ~-;~;-~-----r· ~~i~~•i·~;·--

9117339 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 749 TYNES BLVO CAMERA STATION 154736569 

, ___________ R __ at~--~--~-=-.. ---- -.-- ... L From .~-~r_o __ ._l_~~~~~~;;,t_/ _____ ~:eviou~---· r· __ Present -· ·t-··-· -~~----; -~ays _j_ __ ~~-i~~---~~~. ' 
GS Non-Demand 01/13/2021 02/10/2021 03/10/21 0 0 O 28 

Pr.evious Statement Balance 

02/08/2021 Payment Received -Thank You 
02/11/2021 Returned Check 

Previous Balance Due on 02/04/2021 

Current Charges Billed 02/11/2021 

02/11/2021 Late Fee 
Access Charge 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Current Charges Due on 03/04/2021 

Total Amount Due 

Government Taxes/fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

26.39 
26.39CR 
26,39 

5.00 

23.00 
0,59 

1.64 
0.92 
0.24 

$ 3.39 

$ 26,39 

$ 31-39 

$ 57.78 

Request an absentee ballot by Feb. 26 to vote in the Board of Trustee elections and return it by mail to be registered 
to win a great prize! Visit https: / / ballot.clayelectric.com today! 

j"JJu:.se _s"jc;)tr~, -r 
Jf'___jf. 5'7 

·.,,:J!il;.~z: .. :~, -__,, .1;.:ufZF.,e,v tC, 
/1/t' ,<_. · e,.J_ J '$' •• )I 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following bu5iness. day, Billings not paid 11'1 full will 
Incur a late charge of $!i,OO or 5% of the delinquent (!mount (whkh~ver Is greater) that will be added to your account. 

'f' Tear Here T 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mail: Return tllis portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. . b 
P o 8 308 00006 I Account Hum ar 
· • ox 9117339 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 
'" as a donation to Project Share ; 

to help those 1n need ' 

Mailing Addrer.s: Correction: 

i 
I included an addllkmal amount--~ 

Phone Number 
f-----c(9-,04-c)-S09-6445 ! 

·--"Phone ~orr;~ti~~.:~·~~::.~ $ 
911 Emergency Address: 

103002-12A'1"00006' 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

09117339 

Return this coupon l With your payment 
------a---•-••••-•--•••-•<• • 

Previous Balance 

!---------'P~a~,t Am{lunt ________ _ 

Write Account Number on check and 
make pa~abte to: 
Cl11y Electric Coopel"iltlVC, Inc. _____ _, __ . 

Must be paid by 02/04/2021 
Current Charges 

$ 26.39 

$ 31.39 

'$5'1:78 
Due Date 03/04/2021 
Total Amount Due 

0000057786 

: I 

' ! ! 



'@ Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park Distrfct 
734 Blanding Blvd 

Statement Date: 02/11/2021 

J' Trustee Dist 06 
Web Address 

dayelectric.coni •~ Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
AT""ds,on,En,,sv 904-272-2456 (800)224·4917 CoDPewbvt _ 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 
,----, Account j 

-· - -------··---··L----

Name 
. -~-------- -------··-·- ··------r-· 

Service Address j 
------~- -- ·-----·•'"'""-••· --- ----------

Meter Ho j Multiplier 
---------'--·········· 

911JJ J6 SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUHITT 992 TYNES BLVD CAMERA STATION 154736567 1 

Pr~~-~~;~_T_--·~;~s-e-nl _____ -___ L:~~~--~-~-----,Day_s ,/ Daily.KWH 

Previous Statement Balance 

02/08/2021 Payment Received - Thank You 

02/11/2021 Returned Check 
Previous Balance Due on 02/04/2021 

Current Charges Billed 02/11/2021 

02/11/2021 Late Fee 

Access Charge 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

0 

Current Charges Due on 03/04/2021 

Total Amount Due 

Government Taxes/fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

0 0 28 

26.39 
26.39CR 

I; 26,39 

$ 26.39 

5.00 

23.00 
0,59 

1.64 
0,92 

0,24 

$ 31.39 

$ 57,78 

$ 3,39 

Request an absentee ballot by Feb. 26 to vote in the Board of Trustee elections and return it by mail to be registered 
to win a great prize! Visit https:/ /ballot.clayelectric,com today! . 

)l:Xast' .'.)~¼ )4-ir#7 
,f/1-;,1 ;,;,q .s . :;;, r 

.. .,,,'"'zy.~·:112;1;:7 
/'lf4"17M:'" -· /1/;,., · / ) d.ois c)/ 

· .. ,~. ,,,. .. 
Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following: business da,y, Billin~ not paid in full will 
int:ur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent a1nou11t (whichever is greater) that wtll be added to your account. 

'ff Tear Here• 
When Paying in Person; Bring entire bttt with you. 

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative) Inc, 1~·-- A N b '· 11ridllde"d an add.iiiona(amount , ccount um er P.O. Box 308 00006 ---·--- 9117336 ----• ... ···,l..s a <10110.tion to Project Share 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 >------P~ho_n_e_N_u_m-be_r __ 
1 to hdp ttime in ne€d, 

iAaiting Addres~ C~rrectlon: 

911 Emergency Address: 

103002 ·12A'1·00006' 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

09117336 

(904) 509-6445 
. ..,_Phone Correction .... $ 

---~--------.. l 

j ---·--Retu-;;thi;-~~-~-p~~---"--Write ~nt~:::::~~k~~d---1' 
! ma.l<e payab(!! to: 
L_ __ ,_ Wi_th Y~~r payment ClBY E{l!d:ric ccop1ir~!~;?_!.~<.:~-J 

Previous Balance 
Must be paid by 02/04/2021 
Current Charges 
Due Date 03/04/2021 
Total Amount Due 

0000057786 

$ 26,39 

$ 31,39 

$ 57,78 



o; Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

. ,.,_ Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

Statement Date: 02/11/2021 

Trustee Dist 06 Web Address 
claye{ectric.com 

ATo«hsmn, 
1'"'(""<~> 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 Coope.~imv◊ ~ Automated Outage Reporting Une: (888) 434-9844 

Account Narue : Service Address 
.. -- ····-···~---- -··----·-·------·-------·· ,. -

Meter No ____ \ _ ~ulti~li~r 

9082354 SOUTH VlLLAGE COMMUNllY 875 lYNES BLVD IRRIGA TIOH 152055951 1-
---c-- ·· ··· ··· ,· 1 ·· .. -.~----- · ·• - I Approx Next ·1 · · ·-

Rate ft _G_s~ ____ J From __ ,L,,_,. __ T~ " .. __ ! Read_Date l Previous_ J~~'._e~=~~--
GS Non-Demand 01/13/2021 0U10/l.021 03/10/21 3651 

KWH [ Ooys j 
.............. , ....... ' 
2444 

Daily KWH 

87 6095 18 
Fob 2020 1 29 0 

Previous Statement Balance 333.27 
02./08/2021 Payment Received - Thank You 

02/11/2021 Returned Check 
333.27CR 
333.27 g . . 

Previous Balance Due on 02/04/2021 

Current Charges Billed 0Z/11 ✓2021 

02/11/2021 Return Check Fee 

02/11/2021 Late Fee 
Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01640 X 2444 KWH 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

$ 333.27 

25.00 

16.66 

198.70 

23.00 

40.08 

6.70 

18.66 

8.15 

2.68 

Current Charges Due on 03/04/2021 

Total Amount Due 

$ 339.63 

$ 672.90 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ ,02370/KWH -$57. 92 
Go,vernment Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric $ 36.19 

Request an absentee ballot by Feb. 26 to vote in the Board of Trustee elections and return it by mail to be registered 
to win a great prize! Visit https: / /ballot.clayelecttic.cor(l today! . //J 

/1,ase .57& )r;.w,~it 
d?,.s</.t, "5 

Payments received after 3 ptn wftl be credited to your account the following bu'!;iness: day. Billings n !'~£! .. J .... J ? d 
Incur a late charge or $S.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is 11reater) that will be (ldrle~~c~ · - ' 

T Tear Here "f t-..-

When Paying ln Person: Brtng entir~ bil\ with YQU, 
When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with syour payment, 

Clay Electric Cooperative Inc. --·---------------,-·- •· •······--···. . ... 1 • Account Number \ l.iru:hi<le-d ao additional a.mount -·1 
P.O. Box 308 00006 ···-···-·-····· .. ·- ==----·1~adonatkm_toPraject!ihare I 
" t H . ht Fl .d 32656 0308 9062354 i"'''' th

"''"'"''· neys one e1g s, on a - --- . - --··-
Phooe Number 1 

' Mailing Address Correction: . 

911 Emergency Address: 

10300Z-1ZA'1'00006' 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DlSTRlCT 
3989 EAGLE LANOlNG P'IWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

09082354 

· -(904) 509-6445 -----r•·----
,~~-::::.:Pr;one-correct1or1 _ i S 
, , __ f~:,m~nt ,\moUflL ____ .... 
r. R~turn this coupon '.WriteAccounUlumberoncheckafl!I 
I ; make payable to: 
! with you~Y~!.i:n~~:,_ __ j Clily Elcctrk ~?opentlfve, Jnc. __ _ 

Previous Balance $ 333.27 
Must be paid by 02/04/2021 
Current Charges $ 339 .63 
Due Date 03/04/2021 
Total Amount Due · $ 672.90 

0000672907 



ffi 
m 
~ 
~ 
rl 
0 
0 
a .. 

IE ,,, Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

, ., ½- Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
A""""''""',,,,,,,,."''><" IL" 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 Conperallvi.: ~~\ 

Account Name Service Address 

Statement Date: 02/11/2021 

Trustee Dist 06 / Web Address 
~-------~ clayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Meter No Multiplier 

5929377 EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 3935 EAGLE LANDING# 2 LANDSCAPE LIGHTS 152191565 

Rate· GS From 

GS Non-Demand 01/13/2021 

Previous Statement Balance 

To 

02/10/2021 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
03/10121 

Previous 

13133 

Present 

13808 
Feb 2020 

141.00 

KWH 

675 
759 

Days Daily l<WH 

18 24 
29 16 

Previous Balance Due on 02/04/2021 

Current Charges Billed 02/1112021 
$ 141.00 . 

~ 
02/11/2021 Late Fee 

Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01640 X 675 KWH 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 03/04/2021 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02370/KWH -$16.00 

7.05 

54.88 

23.00 

11.07 

2.28 

6.34 

2.92 

0.91 

0.60 

$ 109.05 

$ 250.05 

Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric • .. , ,- _ $ 12.,l5 . • .. -= 
' J , i ' • L < 1/:,;<-.,.,., 

Request an absentee ballot by Feb. 26 to vote in the Board of Trustee elef,tic~ s·and' retlltr!' it by"m~il td be registered 
to win a great prize I Visit https://ballot.clayelectric.'f'"'rJoda1! •. •. ... 1 ·,i, .,. 

~ ~ ~ I... K..til.l 
~ ~ D 

\,., ti f J' .,., ~~ r t,I "'-~ #' 
~II .... ~.,_,. _ _._~···-"'-- . ~~,""-'"'"""' 

Payment'!i received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in full will 
incur a late charge of $5,00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that wll! be added to your account. 

'f' Tear Here Y 

When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 
When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 01011 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: ______________ _ 

911 Emergency Address: 

ll,!.11llllll•11h•l111hH1lo1lllll1l1lulu1l,ll',llllmll 
1 0 3002 -12A"'#lf31 ~0701 7*'•0 •mv~*~SINGLE -Pl ECE 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD COO OFFICES 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

□ 5929377· 

Account Number I !nduded a11 additional amount 
as a donation to Proje(t Sham 

5929377 to help those in need. 

Phone Number 
(904) 637-0648 s Phone Correction 

Pavment Amount 

Return this coupon Write AC(OUtlt Number on check and 
mil-ke pijy,lble to: 

with your payment Claf Electric CooperatiYe, Inc. 

Previous Balance 
Must be paid by 02/04/2021 
Current Charges 

$ 141.00 

$ 109.05 
Due Date 03/04/2021 
Total Amount Due 

000025□□ 5 □ 

$ 250.05 

i I 

'! 

'. ! 

'! 

! ! 
! ' 
l 
i I 

., 
I ., 

! 

" 
rl 



® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

. . , • Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

Statement Date: 01/14/2021 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
~-------~ dayelectric,com A foodmoneEn<>,v';,-~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 

Coopernt!ve ~ Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Accouht Service Address Meter Ho Multiplier 

·5875489 EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 3935 EAGLE LANDING# 1 WATERFALL & LIGHTS 

Rate~ GS From To 

GS Non-Oemahd 12/10/2020 01/13/2021 

Previous Statement Balance 
01/11/2021 Payment Received· Thank You 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
02/10/21 

Previous 

35030 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges Billed 01/14/2021 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01640 X 16162 
Fl.A Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 02/04/2021 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02370/KWH -$383.04 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Prese-nt 

51192 
Jan 2020 

1,010.69 
1,010.69CR 

1,313.97 

23.00 
265.06 

41.05 
114.19 
48.76 
16.43 
0.54 

$ 220.43 

152191563 

KWH Days 

16162 34 
13439 34 

$ 0.00 

$1,823.00 

$1,823.00 

Daily KWH 

475 
395 

Ii 

January is typically one of the coldest months in North Florida. Read the enclosed Power Line~;w,J!le easy ways to 
stay warm without turning up the thns-__ · ~""•_·r:-": ~~\ f1 c'_• W' __ '.) ~ 

:· J\. -'l,;( ~~ t ~ ~1 .. Wt 

~:_ f '-. A~ 1. 2 'll11j} I ~ ti-\~, .J . ~ T- ,u,- ' •1 
\;,' L-' 
l/. ;.;,_ 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the fo\low!ng bus;~~:s day, -·ailllngs not pald ln full wHI 
Incur a late charge of._S.5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

·V Tear Here T 

When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 
When Paying By Mall: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Caoperative, Inc. 
P. o. Box 308 010•0 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: ______________ _ 

911 Emergency Address: 

111,uuhh lhl•1• llllu ••1 I, •1 l"'I' 1,, 111111+ l1hl•' 1,11,J I, 
1 02 457. 1 sA ~31 •0104o~Ho-ttUu0 ~sINGLE. PIECE 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD COD OFFICES 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

□ 5875489 

Account Number 
"'5875489 

Phone Number 

(904) 637-0648 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 02/04/2021 
Total Amount Due 

□ 001823004 

! !ndudcd an additional amotmt 
as a dol'latiol'l to Project Share 
to he(p those in nee.I. 

$ 
Pa11ment Amount 

Write Accouot Number on che,:;k and 
make paYable to: 
Clay Electrtc Cooperative, Inc, 

$ 1,823.00 

$1,823.00 

i' 

I. 
1 · 



l-lopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Stree~ Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

February 28, 2021 
South Village Community Development District 
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager 

Bill Number 120633 
Billed through 01/31/2021 

GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

General counsel 
SVCDD 00001 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
01/04/21 KSB Prepare correspondence to district manager regarding interactions with 

01/05/21 KSB 

01/10/21 KSB 

01/11/21 KSB 

01/13/21 KSB 

i 
01/19/21 KSB 

01/20/21 KSB 

01/21/21 KSB 

01/22/21 KSB 

01/25/21 KSB 

01/29/21 KSB 

protesters or activists. 

Prepare for and attend board meeting; review matters relating to project 
completion and capital Assessments. 

Confer With Biagetti. 

Review meeting minutes. 

Confer with chairman. 

Prepare project manual for Weir construction services. 

Update project manual for Weir construction services. 

Prepare correspondence to DreamFinders regarding project completion and task 
list. 

Continue to prepare correspondence to DreamFinders; continue to prepare 
project completion resolution. 

Prepare for and attend agenda call; review information relating to monument 
signs and other DreamFinders items from Vincent; deliver correspondence to 
DreamFinders Homes regarding outstanding items and project completion. 

Confer with DreamFinders Homes representative; confer with Biagetti. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Buchanan, Katie S. 10.60 hrs 275 /hr 

0.40 hrs 

3.60 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.70 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

1.40 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.80 hrs 

1.80 hrs 

0.90 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

$2,915.00 

$2,915.00 

I 

'' 



.......... -··--------------~ 

South Village COD - General Co Bill No. 120633 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATIER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Buchanan, Katie S, 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

10.60 hrs 275 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

Page 2 

$2,915.00 

$2,915.00 

$2,915.00 

$2,915.00 

$2,915.00 

ii 



Hopping Green &Sams 

South Village Community Development District 
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager 
GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Cottage Lots Purchase 
SVCOD 00118 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

Attorneys and Counselms 

119 S. Monroe Street. Sle. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, Fl 32314 
850.222.7500 

February 28, 2021 

01/04/21 JEM Review correspondence from Roche. 

01/13/21' JEM 

01/20/21 JEM 

Review correspondence from Roche; reply to same. 

Review correspondence from Roche; reply to same. 

Bill Number 120635 
Billed through 01/31/2021 

01/21/21 JEM Review correspondence from Roche; review executed HOA funding agreement. 

0.10 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Merritt, Jason E. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

TRUST BALANCE $500,000.00 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Merritt, Jason E. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.60 hrs 340 /hr 

0.60 hrs 340 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

$204.00 

$204.00 

$204.00 

$204.00 

$204.00 

$204.00 

$204.00 



\<·'. 
f 1i 
~-~ 

A~~~t;;~tt~ 
3543 State Ro-ad 419, Winter Springs, FL 32708 

PH: 800-666-5253 

! BIUTo 

! soum vrLLAGErno 
i HONOURS GOLF 

-· ··"-··---·--~ .. ., ·-----~------·. --l 

: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FLORIDA 32065 

Purchase Order Number 

Item 

! Month.ly Water Mgmt Serv-R 

' 

Terms 

NET !O DAYS 

Description 

.T 
! ·········· . I 

····-.-L---· 

INVOICE 
.. 
! 

invoice# 562609 
········------· 

Account# 719371 

Invoice Date 3/1/2021 

Due Date 3/J 1/2021 

Rep MAS 

r=,.. rnvoice Questto:;--·~ ... - .... 

1

1 
Lakes@lakedoctors.com 

Payment Questions: 
Payments@lakedoctors.corn t 

. -·.l 

Im•okc Date Rcflec.t:s Month of 
Service Provided 

\ Wuter Mgmt Serv - AddHionaJ Areas Added Effective Oc{ober 2020 

Amount 

2,210.00 
652.00 

. !.4 le. ·-c~(lrl,·ac<t.. ,~~tt5e ,~·/ t, Jtft;t, 1rti 
-'l / _ _;: .,~_·· I _() 0 1•, .. u ), J I 6 . !) o (/> o ,;,I . 

! 

PLEASE DETACH & RETIIJU-.fTIIIS PORTION WJTH PAYMENT 

BIii To 
[ SOIJTI! VILLAGE COD 
i HONOURS GOLF 
[ 3989 EAGLE LANDING PK WY 
: ORANGE PARK, FLORIDA 32065 

I 
,L.. •-•• ••• ••~·••••·--·••-----.-•••••~•--•"-"•"'•• -• - -----•••--•n•~•••••-•-••"-••r• 

For address and contact updates, please email us at 
Froutdesk@lakedoctors.com. 

The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
3543 State Road 419 

Winter Springs, FL 32708 

,.... 
i Amount Enclosed Invoice# 

Account# 

Date 

562609 

71937] 

311/2021 

Go Green! Contact us atPayments@lakedoctors.com to 
have your invoices emailed, 

i •• -···· ······---··- ----~---·-····· 

j IF PA TING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW 
j __ Mastercw-<l __ Visa __ American Express 
Card# ........ , __ , ...................... . 
Cutd V erifi.cation # ----· ·------ ..... _ ... _. ____ , 
Exp. Date-#_ ..... _ ·--·-------. ·-···------_ ---~--. 
Print Name ___ _ 
l Billing Address: -- check box if same ~ above 

i ~--··-- ---------- ---

Signature_ 

; 

i' 



Billed To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

September Maintenance Ammendment to New Tynes Blvd Extension 

Notes: 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 13835 

Date: 09/30/2020 

Project: 20080 
Eagle Landing 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park FL 32065 

Quantity 

1.00 

Price 

1,551.94 

Ext Price 

1,551.94 

Invoice Total: $1,551.94 

Partial payment credit: $1215.00 

Total Due: $336.94 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 236 Fleming Island, FL32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 
Emall:cryan@treeamlgosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigasOutdoor.com 

Page 

1 of1 



.......... --. - ----------------

Bilied To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

Landscape enhancement @ Clubhouse entrance 

(180) Annual Flowers @ $ 2.25 each 
(40) 3 gal Gold Mound Duranta @$19.50 each 
(22) 3 gal. Carrissa Holly@ $16.50 each 
(4) yards Gold Mulch @ $42.00 each 
(2) yards landscape Soil @ $65.00 each 
Demo' 
Del!very 

Notes: 
Credit Invoice $1302.00 from $3720.00 overaeeding credit balance 

Project: 30080 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 13955 

Date: 1011912020 

Eagle landing 01S 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park FL 32065 

Quantity Price Ext Price 

180.00 2.25 405.00 
40.00 19.50 780.00 
22.00 16.50 363.00 
4,00 42.00 168.00 
2.00 65.00 130.00 
1.00 300.00 300.00 
1.00 150.00 150.00 

invoice Total: $2,296.00 

Credit: $1302.00 

Total Due: $994.00 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor,com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Page 
1 of 1 

i' 
I 

: 
: 
i l 

L 
' i 



South Village COD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# Service Address Feb-21 
00213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 254.36 
00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 99.14 
00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 139.49 
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 90.23 
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 574.46 
00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 954,17 
00230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 83.60 
00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 74.96 
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 57.47 
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 198.04 
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 204.53 
00235500 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr $ 86.81 
00233750 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 144,41 

00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr $ 26.14 · 

00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 28.72 
00589114 932 Tynes Blvd $ 89.87 
00589118 932 Tynes Blvd -Reel Irr $ 131.89 
00589635 988 Tynes Blvd - Reel Irr $ 237.91 
00589637 953 Tynes Blvd - Reel Irr $ 154.18 
00589665 1003 Oakland I-tills-Reel Irr $ 568.22 

Vendor#38 $ 4,198.60 
001.320.57200.43100 



South Village CDD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# Service Address Feb-21 

00213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 254.36 

00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 99.14 

00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 139.49 

00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 90.23 

00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 574.46 

00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 954.17 

00230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 83.60 

00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 74.96 

00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 57.47 

00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 198.04 

00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 204.53 

00235500 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr $ 86.81 
00233750 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 144.41 

00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr $ 26.14 

00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 28.72 

00589114 932 Tynes Blvd $ 89.87 

00589118 932 Tynes Blvd -Reel Irr $ 131.89 

00589635 988 Tynes Blvd -Reel Irr $ 237.91 

00589637 953 Tynes Blvd - Reel Irr $ 154.18 

00589665 1003 Oakland Hil Is- Reel Irr $ 568.22 

Vendor#38 $ 4,198.60 

001.320.57200.43100 



::~, ... -a,,~; ~1._,.:_ -'" ~,:~ '"~ •. :.:. -,.-,_;~,-£ ,n..,,.,_._:_1-;,_,1_:;;z,_"'··:::
r:1c,'L",:rs: li~-f.onday .. E:iday; ◊Ht!r)pzn "?t~!.};;)!;":: :;:,4-272-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBI\ EI\GLE LANDING 

Service Address: 953 Tynes Blvd --Reclaimed Irrigation 

Bill Date: 0310412021 Customer it:. 00589637 

Route#:. MC05532929 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading ReadinQ 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04121 to 04/08121 
Consumption-Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor:.0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 o.o X 
1isr4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Olarges (Prepaid) 
C.onsumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BOled Reading 

67643619 '· .75 03/01121 62 0 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges lier 1 26.0 X 
Prorati0n Factor. 2.0667 Tier2 0.0 X 

l1er3 0.0 X 

Other Charges, 
Administrativ& Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees {Prepaid) . 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance u:102 }f,~iliI2rn.-t'1"2'.:-\!' 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

26 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please retu;n this portion with payment 

c;ay Courrty Utfiit:v' A;.:tho;-i:ty 
3176 Ok Jer-:.ninf1,s Roar.! 
iv~iti-dfebu:g-, F;c,rici& 2,205-2i 

Current 
Usaqe 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usags 

26 

$24.67 
$21.06 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$45.73 
$108.45 

$0.00 

$154.18 

3OUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EI\GLE LANDING 

153·Tynes Blvd -J:teclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00589637 

Route #:MC05532929 

Route Group:27 

AYC0302B. 6980 1 AV 0.398 
7000007036 00.0017.0286 6980/1 

h•1ll1lllliplllllll111l1l11l•hll111b11llllmll11111l111•1'•1 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 

~~ 3989EAGLELANDINGPKWY 
6 ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, Marcti 14, 2021. 
Know your days! Lawn and landscape irrigation is 
allowed no more than two days per week on designated 
days. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/wateringrestrictions · 

If you are a reuse customer, please visit 
www.clayutility.org to view our Reclaimed Water Facts 
page to learn information about the origin, nature, and 
characteristics of this resource. 

Learn more about reclaimed water uses and restrictions. 
Copies are also available at our office. 

Your account is past due. Call us immediately at 904-
272-5999 to make payment to avoid service disruption 
and additional fees. Make checks payable to CLAY 
COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY. 

Bm Date 

Currant Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If l\ppUcable) 
Previous Balance ~""~11;;.;-:v;-_:·;::r:-!t-.~•-;::·_ ·1 

Total Amount Due 

03104/21 

$45.73 
03/25/21 

$0.00 

$108.45 
$154.18 

•1'111llllli111'tll•1• 1•11•1111 ,11II11'111111111•11111 ,, , .. 11 •111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNJNGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG. FL 32068 ~ 

:cuA-1170-4. □ 0589637 9 nc□ss32929 □□0 □□ 15418 oo □□ao□ 032s2□21 a 1 



'.%17$ C;;i-J •e,·~•,-.g;;-i",:.-d_ ;,:;2,l-00,,:e--?\0:::.-:;~ 32)6:s 
?Ie:;.,s,;~ ~,fs.it ES o:;,. rh·.:. \vet,;;-.;;: ,,.,,~~.??.0:-:~,,:;.yl'..:.::::il~,.~c-c:g 

Hm.1.ts.: 2vI1:,c,::h:.y-ir:zfr~y,, '3,...c~-.:;-:--~-~·.a:-_c.:~ .. ~c:.: :12<5J;· 

Customer Name: SOUTH VlllAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Data: 03/04/2021 Customer#: 00589635 

Route#: MC05560746 Service Address: 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges . 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 

03/04/21 to 04/08121 
Tier 1 O~O X 
Tier2 o.o X 
Tier 3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply surcharge 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter ·Meter Read Days Previous 
Number . Size Date Billed Reading 

87777243 - 03/01/21 62 0 
Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges ner 1 19.0 X 
Proration Factor. 2.0667 Tier2 0.0 X 

ner3 0,0 X 

Other Charges -
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capactty Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance :y_µe m~ii!1~:?t.::,"t2:L'? 
Late Charge {lfAppliceble) 

TOTAL AMdUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 

Current 
Reading 

19 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with paymsflt 

Clay Co~nt:r Ut!iity 1-.'...ctb:i~y 
;; ~ 75 Oki js-:-;r:ll.'gs ?c.z.-d 
!V'.ddlsburg, 5=brida 320% 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

CUJ'reot 
Usage-

19 

$41.06 
$15.39 

$0.-00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$56-45 
$181-46 

'$0.00 

$237.91 

5OUTH V\LLAG~ CDD OBA EAGLE LANDING 

~88 Tynes Blvd N~eclaim_ed Irrigation 

Customer #:00589635 

Route #:MC05560746 

Route Group:26 

AYC0302B 6978 1 AV 0.398 
7000007034 OON0017.0284 6978/1 

I, II llf 11111 IH,l,H,J, JI 11hl 111111111111ll111111Jolll llrl,ll11 I 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 

~~ 3989EAGLELANDINGPARKWAY B ORA,'<GE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 14, 2021. 
Knew your days! Lawn and landscape irrigation is · 
allowed no more than two days per week on designated 
days. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/wateringrestrictions 

If you are a reuse customer, please visit 
www.clayutility.org to view our Reclaimed Water Facts 
page to learn information about the origin, nature, and 
characteristics of this resource. -

Learn more about reclaimed water uses and restrictions. 
Copies are also available at our office. 

Your account is past due. Call us immediately at 904-
272-5999 to make payment to avoid service disruption 
and additional fees. Make checks payable to CLAY 
COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY. 

BIii Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helpi_ng Hand { If Appflcable) 
Previous Balance ::-c::~:<::. :_1/!i~rc:·.:;;;!?~lG:LY 

Total Amount Due 

03/04121 
$56.45 

03/25/21 
$0.00 

$181.46 
$237.91 

•1•1111111111 .. 1111• .. 1•1t•11111111111i1,1111,1,o111.i,1, .. ,1,p1 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUfHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG,.FL 32068 

□□589635 4 MC □55b0746 □□□□□23791 0000□0□ □3252021 □ 1 

.. i. 



;5-.~7& ·.:'.)tci}::2.'.:i:..g1: ~~_,::c;;.d, ivf.dicScc,g, ~;'>,-',::S, -:i:r:1<;; 
p,te.:..JP ~,f,,:,i·, -,-,,---,,-. ±t> '7';~. ,._,. ~"~i'ri••c'-~y···•·:.J--:-\':" "•T,':-

Bot<.'-h Mo~J:...J"ay-frfrl::::,s 224-:i.-5_:;:,.rr:. F\'.c,.,;c-: S{A-272--59?~· 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE lANDING 

Service Address: 1003 Oakland HUis •Reclaimed Irrigation 

Bm Date: 03/04/202"1 Customer 41: 00589665 

Route #: MC05532254 

Metef 
Number 

'Meter Read Days Previous current current 
: Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usaqe 

Base Charges:(Prepaid) 03/04/21 to 04/08/21 
ConsUmption Charges Tler1 0.0 X 
Proration Fact'?r. 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 o.o X 

Alternative Water Suppty Surcharge 

Base Charges '(Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Matar Meter Read Days Previous 
Nllmber S!Za Date Billed Reading 

67643620 .75 03/01/21 62 () 

Basa G_harges (Prepaid) 
Consumption qharges Tier 1 45.5 X 
Proration Factor: 2.0667 Tier2 16.5 X 

Tiers 155.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative fees (Prepaid) 
Capacily Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund -

Current Charges 
Previous 8alanC0 :r1D2 lMf,1i:C~~'fEL\f 
Late Charge (11,Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

217 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Plsase tBturn this portion with pa)'ment 

Ciay Cs-unty UtiHty .il.L'thori!:y 
s--·; 76 Old ... ::enn!ngs Rca:d 
Midd'.eburg, .Fi0i\da 22068 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usaga 

217 
$24.67 
$36.86 
$26.24 

$372.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$459.77 
$108.45 

. $0.00 

$568.22 

SOUTH VILLAGE GOD OBA EAGLE LANDING 

1003 Oakland Hills -Reclaimed l~gation 

Customer #:00589665 

Route #:MCOS532254 

Ro~e Group:27 

AYC0302B "6977 1 AV O. 398 
?000007033 00.0017.0283 6977/1 

•lh1i11ldhpl1111M"tl11••1•1111llllllldlflldl1f11l1111111 

SOUTI! VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING f;t! 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
;fillc ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 14, 2021. 
Know your days! Lawn and landscape irrigation is 
allowed no more than two days per week on designated 
days. Visit www.sjrwmd.com!wateringrestrictions 

If you are a reuse customer, please visit 
www.clayutility.org to view our Reclaimed Water Facts 
page to learn information about the origin, nature, and 
characteristics of this resource. 

Learn more about reclaimed water uses and restrictions. 
Copies are also available at our office, 

Your account is past due. Call us immediately at 904-
272-5999 to make payment to avoid service disruption 
and additional fees. Make checks payable to CLAY 
COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY. 

Bill Date · 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance ;c,u;e ;;,;·,·,:;::.::,~-ht'~1 ~--;; ~ ·,

Total Amount Due 

03/04/21 
$459.77 
03/25121 

$0.00 
$108.45 

$568.22 

11l111lllfhlnl1il•l'llhl11l11lllld•l•llll1l11l111l1lp11l111I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

00589b65 5 MC □5532254 □□□□056822 □□□□□□□ 03252021 0 1 



Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd 

Bill Date: 03/04/2021 Customer#: 00589114 

Route#: MC05560742 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number . Size Date Billed Reaoino 
88835384 , 03/01121 28 3 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 03/04/21 to 04/08/21 
Const1111ption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Fact9r: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tiers 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption 9harges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number .. Size Date Billed Reading. 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
c6nsumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tl8r3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
. Administrative-Fess {Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMClUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

3 

2.01 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.48 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this port.ion with payment 

Cle~: C-,::,dnty !...'.'i'.i'!Y A:.,th·:·:ty 
3'17-S ::)id ._'.en::in£s :=load 
'.',/·iddle-;)t..:~, F~···bs. 328-Z·B 

Current 
Usaqe 

0 

$27.21 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

$61.57 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$89.87 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$89.87 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

932 Tynes Blvd • 

Customer #:00589114 

Route #::MC05560742 

Route Gi-oup:26 

AYC0302B 6976 1 AV 0.398 
7000007031 00. 0017. 0282 .69? 6/1 

'1llllnl•l••H••111i.,1111111,11•11•111•1ll1l11lllmhulil1111 
SOUTH VJLLAGE CDD ll DBA: EAGLE LANDING 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

j 

Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 14, 2021, 
Know your days! Lawn and landscape irrigation is 
allowed no mom than two days per week on designated 
days. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/wateringrestrictions 

If you am a reuse customer, please visit 
www.clayutility.org to view our Reclaimed Water Facts 
page to learn information about the origin, nature, and 
characteristics of this resource. · 

Learn more about reclaimed water uses and restrictions. 
Copies are also available at our office. 

Please pay $89.87 by 3/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY, .. 

Your last payment of $96.36 was posted to your account on 
02/26/2021. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and oitline at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG,pdf 

Aasr" .srt /~//IT 
? CJ 1 i ii "ff 1. -g 7 

,,_), f."'-1 

A,,,,.(-_ ___,l..4=.(.

:;::; I_ 

Bill Date 

Currant Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( tf ~pplicable) 

Previous Balance• 

Total Amount Due 

03/04/21 

$89.87 

03/25/21 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$89.87 

11l111lllllrlnl1ll•1•1•1it1il11"1hl•l•'lll1l1■l111l1l1111l111I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILTIY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 3206& 

0 □58911q b NC05560742 □0 □0008987 □000000 □3252021 □ □ 



3 ~7f Ghi: _-._~,,,,._.:::::-~s-?":7..ll, !-,..-::,,..,'1i½-:•.r,,..g, :7fwV""- :::.;:::A,'; 
"!J' ~7,-, .. ~.,;s:~ "~< ,':z:c ..,,,.,,. •.-,,.,~'.•-~--~ "''>' ~-;,:_';--,-_;'"'.\ ,·<~:>:,-'.~1,;:; 

Ho1.1=s. i'.\1s.n<ky-- friA 0-y1 -S:u=.--5yrr.: Fhs=i-~,~~ %·':1~272-5999 

Customer Name; SOUTH VILLAGE CDD BIii Date: 03/04/2021 Customer#: 00569116 

Route#: MC05560744 SSfVica Addrass: 932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed lnigation 

. MtMW@Jrlft#j~ 
Meter I Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number ·. Size Date Billed Reading Readln..1 Usaae 

Ba,,e Charges (Prepaid) 03104/21 to <WOBi21 
Consumption Cttarges · Tier·1 0.0 X 
PrOration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tler4 0.0 X 

~temative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges'(Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Met~r Meter 
Number ·- .. Size· 

Read 
Date 

0.0 X 

Days Previous 
Billed Reading 

72979832 . 2 03/01/21 211 365 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 
Proration Factor. 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 

Tier3 0.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid} 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
DePosit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge {lf:Applicab!e) 

TOT AL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 

current 
Reading 

365 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

C\e.y Cou,:ty :..1tlity ,quth;::i:i·ty 
3176 me Jennirigs Roa~ 
Mirid;ebu:g, ?ioriria 3205-8 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
·usage 

0 

$131.39 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$131.39 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$131.39 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

932 Tynes Blvd ~eclaimed {rrigation 

Customer #:00569118 

Route #:MC05560744 

Route Group:.26 

Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 14, 2021. 
Know your days! Lawn and landscape inigation is 
allowed no more than two days per week on designated 
days. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/wateringrestrictions 

If you are a reuse customer, please visit 
www.clayutility.org to view our Reclaimed Water Facts 
page to learn information about the origin, nature, and 
characteristics of this resource. 

Learn more about reclaimed water uses and restrictions. 
Copies are also available at our office. 

Please pay $131.39 by 3/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $161.39 was posted to your account on 
02/26/2021. -

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Cur,ent Charges Past Due. After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Bala.nee 
Total Amount Due 

03/04/21 
$131.39 

03/25/21 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$131.39 

H1lttt nr I li:W1~)sJ#J¼i#ffllJ!S i 
"" - _,._.,,,, ___ """"""""""_,,"""' __ _ 

iiH\Wihwwww.waM ~ ~ t.it~~&:-~:a~ifflli~~ 
AYC0302a 6976 1 AV 0.398 
1000007032 00.0017.0282 6976/2 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
DBA: EAGLE LANDING 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL32065-2641 

CCUA-1170-4 

•1l111lll1hf11l1ll•1•1•b•11l11ll1hl•l•'lll1l11l111lil1111l111I 
CLAY COUNTY UfrLITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

00589118 5 MC□556□744 □00□□13139 0000 □□□ 03252021 0 D 



[2/131 

J 176 Olcl Jennings Read, Mici<lk:bt1rg., Mnrida. 32068 
Please visit us ,m tht: wt:b at -vvww.daymiliry.org 

Hour~: Monday- Friday, 8am-.5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 03/04/2021 Customer#: 00213095 

Route #: MCD5530000 Service Address: 3924-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04/21 to 04/08/21 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 ner 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 o.o X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

70785051 1.5 03/01/21 28 20607 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Consumption Charges 11er1 70.0 
Proration Factor. 0.9333 Tler2 23.3 

Tier3 32.7 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees {Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Appllcable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

20733 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this port.ion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Florida ~12068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

-$0,00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

126 

$82.13 
$56.70 
$37.05 
$78.48 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$254.36 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$254.36 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3924--1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00213095 

Route #:MC05530000 

Route Group:26 

AYC0302B 
2000000581 25/2 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEWPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/0 GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 

~ 

Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 14, 2021. 
Know your days! Lawn and landscape irrigation is 
allowed no more than two days per week on designated 
days. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/wateringrestrictions 

If you are a reuse customer, please visit 
www.clayutility.org to view our Reclaimed Water Facts 
page to learn information about the origin, nature, and 
characteristics of this resource. 

Learn more about reclaimed water uses and restrictions. 
Copies are also available at our office. 

Please pay $254.36 by 3/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $379.26 was posted to your account on 
02/26/2021. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

03104/21 

$254.36 

03/25121 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$254.36 

• 1111111111 ii• 1l 1l1•11111111 ilu' 11111•I,1111111'111• 1, 11n1 l1111 
CLAY COU.:-lTY UTILITY AUTIIORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 
CCUA-1170-4 00213095 5 MC□5530000 0000025436 0000□□ 0 03252021 0 0 



3 l 76 O!d. ]1!1rnings Road, Middleburg, F!odda 32068 
Please visit us {)il: tht>: w~b at """WlV.d.ayutHity.org 

Homs: Mond.~y - .Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
Service Address: 3988~ 1 Eagle Landing Parkway Rec!almed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

03/04121 to 04/08121 
ller 1 o.o X 0.00 
Tler2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0,00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Read 
Date 

0.0 X 0.00 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Bill Date: 03/04/2021 Customer#: 00213119 

Route #: MC05530624 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 14, 2021. 
Know your days! Lawn and landscape irrigation is 
allowed no more than two days per week on designated 
days. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/wateringrestrictions 

If you are a reuse customer, please visit 
www.clayutility.org to view our Reclaimed Water Facts 
page to learn infonnation about the origin, nature, and 
characteristics of this resource. 

Learn more about reclaimed water uses and restrictions. 
Copies are also available at our office. 

Please pay $99.14 by 3/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

[3113\ 

56081900 1.5 03/01/21 28 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

11506 11527 21 

$82.13 
Your last payment of $126.68 was posted to your account on 
02/26/2021. 

Consumption Charges Tier 1 21~0 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 

Tier3 0.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Chatge (If Appficable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 0.81 
X 1.59 
X 2.40 

Please return- this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3"176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Florida 32068 

$17.01 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 _ 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$99.14 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$99.14 

SOUTI-l VILLAGE COMMUNllY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00213119 

Route #:MC05530624 

Route Group::26 

AYC0302B 
2000000582 25/3 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNTIY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/0 GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 

Bill Date 

Current aiarges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

03/04/21 
$99.14 

03/25/21 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$99.14 

•1••11lllllll••'•ll•1•••l11•1l111•111l•l1llt1•••••11•••••"•'•••• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENN1NGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 
CCUA-1170-4 00213119 7 MC05530624 DDDD□ D9914 0000000 03252021 □ □ 



[4113\ 

5176 Old. Jennings Road., YJ1ddlehurg, Hor!da 32068 
Pkase. visit us on tl1e web at W\'V'N,dayutility.org 

Mours: Mouda.y - friday, Sam-.Spm Phooe: ~JO•l-272~5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 03/04/2021 Customer#: 00215602 

Route #: MC05530632 Service Address: 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclalmed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04121 lo 04/08/21 
Consumption Charges lier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

T1er3 0.0 X 
lier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

48011409 2 03/01/21 28 1618 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Consumption Charges ner 1 10.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid} 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

1628 

0.81 
1.59 
2-40 

Please return this portion with payment 

C\ay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old jermings Road 
Middleburg, Florida 32068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

10 
$131.39 

$8.10 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$139.49 
$Q_OO 
$0.00 

$139.49 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3968~1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #;00215602 

Route #:MC05530632 

Route Group:26 

AYC0302B 
2000000583 25/4 

SOUTH VJLLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/0 GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 

Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 14, 2021. 
Know your days! Lawn and landscape irrigation is 
allowed no more than two days per week on designated 
days. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/wateringrestrictions 

If you are a reuse customer, please visit 
www.clayutility.org to view our Reclaimed Water Facts 
page to learn information about the origin, nature, and 
characteristics of this resource. 

Learn more about reclaimed water uses and restrictions. 
Copies are also available at our office. 

Please pay $139.49 by 3/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $156.50 was posted to your account on 
02/26/2021. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

03/04/21 

$139.49 

03/25/21 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$139.49 

•11m1111111°•11l•1'11h111h1111111•1"111111'111d1l1'11ltl'I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 
CCUA-1170~4 0021s602 7 nco5530632 0000013949 0000000 032s2021 o o 



5176 Old_J;<;nnings R{)ad> Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please: visit U8 011 the web at w•,vw.£.:layutility.tH:g 

Hnurs: Monday- Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VlUAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
Service Address: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Readin9 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04/21 to 04/08/21 
Consumption Charges ner 1 a.a X 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 Tier2 a.a X 

Tier3 a.a X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
COnsumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Sfze 

Read 
Date 

0.0 X 

Days Previous 
Billed Reading 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

em Date: 03/04/2021 Customer#: 00220803 

Route #: MC05530008 

Current 
Us9_Qe 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 14, 2021. 
Know your days! Lawn and landscape irrigation is 
allowed no more than two days per week on designated 
days. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/wateringrestrictions 

If you are a reuse customer, please visit 
www.clayutility.org to view our Reclaimed Waler Facts 
page to learn information about the origin, nature, and 
characteristics of this resource. 

Learn more about reclaimed water uses and restrictions. 
Copies are also available at our office. 

Please pay $90.23 by 3/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

[5113), 

68417690 1.5 03101/21 28 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 

5719 5729 10 

$82.13 
Your last payment of $104.81 was posted to your account on 
02/26/2021. 

Consumption Charges Tier 1 10.0 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 

Tier 3 0.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid} 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Ch&ges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (Jf Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 0.81 
X 1.59 
X 2.40 

$8.10 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$90.23 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$90.23 

Please return this portion with payment 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

AYC0302B 
2000000584 25/5 

Customer #:00220803 

Route #-:MC05530008 

Route Group:26 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/0 GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

03/04121 
$90.23 

03/25/21 
$0.00 

SO.OD 
$90.23 

•11111Hlllll1111l111•1111111l11ll(ld•l1llll1ll'l111l1l1111l11'I 
CLAY COUNTYUTJLl1Y AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 
CCUA-1170-4 00220803 7 MC05530008 0000009023 0000000 03252021 0 0 



[6/13], 

.JI 76 Old Jennings Road, Mi-ddlebm:g, Hi-idda 32068 
Pieast'. visit us on 1.he web at vvv..•w,dayut.ility:org 

Hours: fl'funday r Friday, 8:.!:in-5pm. Phone: 904--272-,5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 03/04/2021 Customer#: 00222067 

Route#: MC05530012 Service Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

71814243 1.5 03/01/21 28 10114 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 03/04/21 to 04/08/21 
Consumption Charges ller 1 61.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Slze 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

61.0 X 

Days Previous 
Billed Reading 

Tier 1 0.0 X 
Tier2 0.0 X 
Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

10175 

2.01 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.49 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Ciay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Florida 32068 

Current 
Usa2e 

61 

$54.37 
$122.61 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

$123.11 
$273.28 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0_00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$574.46 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$574.46 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Customer #:00222067 

Route #:MC05530012 

Route Group:26 

AYC0302B 
2000:)00585 25/6 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HlLL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 14, 2021. 
Know your days! Lawn and landscape irrigation is 
allowed no more than two days per week on designated 
days. Visit-www.sjrwmd.com/wateringrestrictions 

If you are a reuse customer, please visit 
www.clayutility.org to view our Reclaimed Water Facts 
page to learn information about the origin, nature, and 
characteristics of this resource. 

Learn more about reclaimed water uses and restrictions. 
Copies are also available at our office. 

Please pay $574.46 by 3/2512021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $619.89 was posted to your account on 
02/26/2021. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due Aftel' 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

03/04/21 

$574.46 

03/25/21 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$574.46 

•11111II 11 Ill" 111 I• 111lhl11l11llll11•11111111 I' 111 ,1,11" 1l111 I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTI!OR1TY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 0 □222067 7 MC □ 553 □ 012 □000057446 0000000 03252021 □ □ 



(7/13) 

3176 Old Jennings Road, t\.fiddl.churg, Florida 32068 
Please visit: us: on the web at: tvww.clayutility.org: 

Hou1·s: 7' .. fond~:i_y - f'riday; Sam-_'>pm Phone: 904-172-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 03/04/2021 Customer#: 00229064 

Route#: MC05530018 Service Address: 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

70003696 1.5 03/01/21 28 5446 5707 261 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04/21 to 04108/21 
Consumption Charges ller 1 46.7 X 
Proration Factor. 0.9333 Tier2 70.0 X 

Tier3 116.6 X 
Tier4 27.7 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

0.0 X 

Days Previous 
Billed Reading 

ner 1 0.0 X 
Tier2 0.0 X 
11er3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid} 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid} 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge {If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

1.50 
3.10 
4.02 
5.16 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Florida 32068 

$54.37 
$70.05 

$217.00 
$468.73 
$142.93 

$1.09 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$954.17 
S0.00 
$0.00 

$954.17 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Customer #:00229064 

Route #:MC05530018 

Route Group:26 

AYC0302B 
2000000586 25/7 

SOUTH VJLLAGE COMMDNITY DEVELOPMENT mW.~• 
DISTRICT 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 

-Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 14, 2021. 
Know your days! Lawn and landscape irrigation is 
allowed no more than two days per week on designated 
days. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/wateringrestrictions 

If you are a reuse customer, please visit 
www.clayutility.org to view our Reclaimed Water Facts 
page to learn information about the origin, nature, and 
characteristics of this resource. 

Learn more about reclaimed water uses and restrictions. 
Copies are also available at our office. 

Please pay $954.17 by 3/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $938.27 was posted to your account on 
02/26/2021. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutllity.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Appl!cable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

03/04/21 
$954.17 

03/25/21 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$954.17 

•11111llllhl"'1ll•1•1'h'11l11llllll•l1llll1l11l11•'•'1••1••11• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 
CCUA-1170-4 00229064 5 MCD553 □□ 18 □□00095417 □DODD□□ 03252021 0 D 



3176 OM Jennings Road. M.i.ddldmrg, Ffodcfa 32068 
Pleas--:.: visit us on die v,•eb at vvw,v.dayutiHcy.org 

J-loun;: lvfouday •· I-'riday, 8am-5pm. Phon-e: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
Service Address: 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read -Days Previous Current 
Siz.e Date Billed Reading Reading 

74320712 1.5 03/01/21 28 412 426 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04/21 to 04/08/21 
Consumption Charges ller 1 14.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 

Read 
Date 

0.0 X 

Days Previous 
Billed Reading 

Tler1 0.0 X 

2.01 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.48 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 

Bill Date: 03/04/2021 Customer #: 00230632 

Route #: MC05530013 

Current 
Usage 

14 

$54.37 
$28.14 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 14, 2021. 
Know your days! Lawn and landscape irrigation is 
allowed no more than two days per week on designated 
days. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/wateringrestrictions 

If you are a reuse customer, please visit 
www.clayutility.org to view our Reclaimed Water Facts 
page to learn information about the origin, nature, and 
characteristics of this resource. 

Learn more about reclaimed water uses and restrictions. 
Copies are also available at our office. 

Please pay $83.60 by 3/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $55.46 was posted to your account on 
02/26/2021. 

[8113\ 

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 
Tier3 0.0 X 

0.00 
0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 

at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
fv1iddleburg, Florida 32068 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$83.60 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$83.60 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

Customer #:00230632 

Route #:MC05530013 

Route Group:26 

AYC0302B 
2000000587 25/8 

SOUTH VJLLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/0 GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB !IlLL ROAD 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

03/04/21 

$83.60 

03/25/21 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$83.60 

11111111111111111ll1111111111111111111• 111111111111111 1111111111 I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 
CCUA-1170-4 00230632 0 MC0553 □ 013 □□00008360 □□□□□□□ 03252□21 □ 0 



5176 Old Jennings Road; Middleburg, Florid.a 32068 
Please visit us on the web atwww.d.ayurility.oi:g 

H(Htrs: !v1011day -friday, Sarn.-5prn Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Blll Date: 03/04/2021 Customer #: 00230638 

Route#: MC05530015 Service Address: 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

72741390 1.5 03/01/21 28 1062 1075 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03104/21 to 04/08/21 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 13.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charge$ (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

0.0 X 

Days Previous 
Billed Reading 

Tier 1 0.0 X 
Tfer2 0.0 X 
Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacily Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

1.50 
3.10 
4.02 
5.16 

o.oo 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion wffh payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg. Florida 32068 

Current 
Usage 

13 

$54.37 
$19.50 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$74.96 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$74.96 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway lrrlgatlon 

Customer #:00230638 

Route #:::MC05530015 

Route Group:26 

AYC0302B 
2000000588 25/9 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEWPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 

Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 14, 2021. 
Know your days! Lawn and landscape irrigation is 
allowed no more than two days per week on designated 
days. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/wateringrestrictions 

If you are a reuse customer, please visit 
www.clayutility.org to view our Reclaimed Water Facts 
page to learn information about the origin, nature, and 
characteristics of this resource. 

Learn more about reclaimed water uses and restrictions. 
Copies are also available at our office. 

Please pay $7 4.96 by 3/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $76.46 was posted to your account on 
02/26/2021. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

03/04/21 

$74.96 

03/25/21 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$74.96 

•1•111Hllld11111111 •1• 111111111111 II •I, II ll1lpl111 I, Ip,,,,,, I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3 l 76 OLD JENN1NGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

[9113\ 

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 
00230638 1 MC05530015 0000007496 0000□□□ 03252□ 21 □ 0 



.3176 Old Jennings Road, Middlchnrg, Hodd.a ;12068 
Please vi.sit us nn the web at ww.v.dayutilit.y.org 

.Hours: l'..1.on<lay·· Frida)~ 8am-5pm Phone: ~l04-272--5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 03/04/2021 Customer#: 00230640 

Route #: MC05530016 Seivice Address: 3965---3 Eagle Landing Parkway Poot Tank 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days 
Billed 

Previous 
Reading 

58535800 1.5 03/01/21 28 12081 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 03/04/21 to 04/08/21 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 1.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Trer2 0.0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 
ner4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

0.0 X 

Days Previous 
Billed Reading 

Tier1 0.0 X 
Tier2 0.0 X 
Tler3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrattve Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

12082 

2.01 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.48 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, F!orida 32068 

Current 
Usage 

$54.37 
$2.01 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$57.47 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$57.47 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

Customer #:00230640 

Route #:MC05530016 

Route Group:26 

AYC0302B 
2000000589 25/10 

SOUTB VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/0 GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 

Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 14, 2021. 
Know your days! Lawn and landscape irrigation is 
allowed no more than two days per week on designated 
days. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/wateringrestrictions 

If you are a reuse customer, please visit 
www.clayutility.org to view our Reclaimed Water Facts 
page to learn information about the origin, nature, and 
characteristics of this resource. 

Learn more about reclaimed water uses and restrictions. 
Copies are also available at our office. 

Please pay $57.47 by 3/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $55.46 was posted to your account on 
02/26/2021. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

' . ) 
L,,ctl 

03/04/21 

$57.47 
03/25/21 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$57.47 

•11111llllld11•11I•1111111nln111hM1"n1•1•111•1•1, .. ,,.,., 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTllORITY 
3176 OLD JENNJNGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 
CCUA-1170-4 □□23□64 □ b MC□ 553 □□ 1b □□□□□□5747 □□□□□□□ □3252□ 21 D □ 



{11/13], 

.} l.76' Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Flnrida 32068 
Plea.,;e vi.sit us on th~ \'>'eb at www.dayutility.org 

Hours: Monday-h-iday, Sa.m-5_pm. Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 03/04/2021 Customer#: 00230641 

Route#: MC05530017 Service Address: 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club 

Meter 
Number 

70003711 

Meter 
Size 

1.5 

Read 
Date 

03/01/21 

Days 
Billed 

28 

Previous 
Reading 

1630 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04/21 to 04/08/21 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 3.0 X 
Proration Factor. 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 3.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 11er 1 0.0 X 

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 
Tier 3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

1633 

2.01 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.48 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Florida 32068 

Current 
Usage 

3 

$54.37 
$6.03 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

$123.11 
$13,44 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$198.04 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$198.04 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club 

Customer #:00230641 

Route #:MC05530017 

Route Group:26 

AYC0302B 
2000000590 25/11 

SOUTHVJLLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/0 GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 

Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 14, 2021. 
Know your days! Lawn and landscape irrigation is 
allowed no more than two days per week on designated 
days. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/wateringrestrictions 

If you are a reuse customer, please visit 
www.clayutility.org to view our Reclaimed Water Facts 
page to learn information about the origin, nature, and 
characteristics of this resource. 

Learn more about reclaimed water uses and restrictions. 
Copies are also available at our office. 

Please pay $198.04 by 312512021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $198.04 was posted to your account on 
02/26/2021. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

03104121 
$198.04 

03/25/21 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$198.04 

111m1111hl .. 1ill1111111111l11111111•11'lll111•111•1•11"1"1•1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 
CCUA-1170-4 00230641 5 MC0553□ 017 00000198 □ 4 □□□DODD 03252021 □ 0 



[12/13]; 

.:3176 Old Je;.1niugs Road, ~0.lddkhmg, Ffo,i:da :1:2068 
Pleas~ visit us an the: web at vVWv\-'.da.yuti!ity.org 

llours: Monday-· fa::iday, 8a.m-5pm Phone: 904-272-5.999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date-: 03/04/2021 Customer#:: 00230642 

Route#: MC05530019 Service Address: 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read 
Size Date 

Days 
Billed 

Previous Current 
Reading Reading 

69850354 1.5 03/01/21 28 682 686 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04/21 to 04/08/21 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 4.0 X 
Proration Factor. 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Trer4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Proration Factor. 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

4.0 X 

Days Previous 
Billed Reading 

Tier 1 0.0 X 
Tier2 0.0 X 
Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepa;d) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

2.01 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.48 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion wff.h payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middlt?burg, Florida 32068 

Current 
Usage 

4 

$54.37 
$8.04 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

$123.11 
$17.92 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$204.53 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$204.53 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway A1tlletic Club 

Customer #:00230642 

Route #:MC05530019 

Route Group:26 

AYC0302B 
2000000591 25/12 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/0 GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 

Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 14, 2021. 
Know your days! Lawn and landscape irrigation is 
allowed no more than two days per week on designated 
days. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/wateringrestrictions 

If you are a reuse customer, please visit 
www.clayutility.org to view our Reclaimed Water Facts 
page to learn information about the origin, nature, and 
characteristics of this resource. 

Learn more about reclaimed water uses and restrictions. 
Copies are also available at our office. 

Please pay $204.53 by 3/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $204.53 was posted to your account on 
02/26/2021. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable} 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

03/04/21 
$204.53 

03/25/21 

$0.00 
$0,00 

$204.53 

,,111111•111l1111111111111111l11"ll1M111111l1ol111M1111l1pl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AlJilfORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 
CCUA-1170-4 □□23□ 642 4 MC□ 553□□1~ □□□□020453 □□□□□□□ 03252021 D □ 



[13/13], 

j l76 Old. Je.1.1_nings Road., I\.1irl<lieburg, Florida 32068 
Pl.ease visit us on the web at www.daymility.org 

Homs: Monday, Frid~y; 8am-5prn !'hone: 904-272-5.999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 03/04/2021 Customer#: 00235500 

Route #: MC05531950 Service Address: 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04/21 to 04/08/21 

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Read 
Date 

0.0 X 

Days Previous 
Billed Reading 

58743726 .75 03/01/21 28 1258 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 17er 1 20.5 

Proration Factor: 0.9333 17er 2 7.5 
Tier3 14.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

1300 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg. Florida 32068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

42 

$24.67 
$16.61 
$11.93 
$33.60 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$86.81 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$86.81 

SOUTH VILLAGE CCMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway R6Claimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00235500 

Route #:MC05531950 

Route Group:26 

AYC0302B 
2000000592 25/13 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~ 
DISTRICT • : 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD ~ 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 14, 2021. 
Know your days! Lawn and landscape irrigation is 
allowed no more than two days per week on designated 
days. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/wateringrestrictions 

If you are a reuse customer, please visit 
www.clayutility.org to view our Reclaimed Water Facts 
page to learn information about the origin, nature, and 
characteristics of this resource. 

Learn more about reclaimed water uses and restrictions. 
Copies are also available at our office. 

Please pay $86.81 by 3/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $87.76 was posted to your account on 
02/26/2021. 

Bill Date 

Current aiarges 

Current Charges Past Due. After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

03/04/21 

$86.81 

03/25/21 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$86.81 

•11m1111h(1111ll•1•1111111l1111111M1llll1l11l111hl1n1h1d 
CLAY COUNTY ITTILITY AlITHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

'00235500 5 MC05531950 0000008681 0000000 03252021 0 □ 



3176 OldJenning.s Road, 1\1iddfoburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit u.~ on the ·Neb at 1-VWVv~dayurility;org 

Hour::;: Mond:iy - friday, 8a.1.n-5pm nHrne: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 03/04/2021 Customer#: 00502768 

Route #: MC05531542 Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading_ 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04/21 to 04/08/21 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 ner2 0.0 X 

ller 3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Read 
Da.te 

0.0 X 

Days Previous 
Billed Reading 

82790894 .625 03/01/21 28 575 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 12.0 
Proration Factor: o.9333 Tier 2 0.0 

Tier 3 0.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge {If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

587 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

c,ay County Utility Authori1y 
3"176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Florida 32068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

12 

$16.42 
$9.72 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$26.14 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$26.14 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00502768 

Route #:MC05531542 

Route Group:26 

AYC0302B 30143 1 MB 0.450 
7000030444 00.0074.0332 30143/1 

1•hhl1111111111hll1l111lhll•l•1l111111!111flllllll1l1l11111II 
SOUTI! VILLAGE CDD 

~7'- C/0 GMS-SF, LLC H 5385NNOBHILLROAD 
' • SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

l 

Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 14, 2021. 
Know your days! Lawn and landscape irrigation is 
allowed no more than two days per week on designated 
days. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/wateringrestrictions 

If you are a reuse customer, please visit 
www.clayutility.org to view our Reclaimed Water Facts 
page to learn information about the origin, nature, and 
characteristics of this resource. 

Learn more about reclaimed water uses and restrictions. 
Copies are also available at our office. 

Please pay $26.14 by 3/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $26.14 was posted to your account on 
02/26/2021. 

BUI Date 
Curre:nt Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

03/04/21 
$26.14 

03/25/21 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$26.14 

11l111lllllilnldl•l'llhl11l11llllfl•l•llll1l11l111lll1111l111l 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00502768 3 MC05531542 □□□□0□2614 0000000 03252021 0 □ 

[1/2) 



J17(1 OldJeuning~ Road, Middleburg. fiodda32068 
Please visit us on the wch at www.dayutility.org. 

Haur.<,: Monday- f.rida.y, 8u.m-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

Service Address: 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Bill Date: 03/04/2021 Customer #: 00233750 

Route #: MC05530373 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/04/21 to 04/08/21 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Read 
Date 

0.0 X 

Days Previous 
Billed Reading 

70067265 .75 03/01/21 28 1181 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 20.5 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 7.5 

Tier3 38.0 

Other Charges 
Administratrve Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Lafe Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

1247 

0.81 
1-59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Uti!ity Authcrfty 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Florida 32068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
S0.00 

Current 
Usage 

66 

$24.67 
$16.61 
$11.93 
$91.20 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$144.41 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$144.41 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

1433+1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed lnigation 

Customer #:00233750 

Route #:MC05530373 

Route Group:26 

AYC03028 30144 1 MB 0.450 
7000030446 00.0074.0333 30144/1 

plhlllhp1l,l,ll111111l•plm•(llu1ull1ll1lllt(IJ11llll'(II 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
C/0 OMS-SF, LLC r&I 5385 N NOB Hll.L ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Daylight Saving Time begins Sunday, March 14, 2021. 
Know your days! Lawn and landscape irrigation is 
allowed no more than two days per week on designated 
days. Visit www.sjtwmd.com/wateringrestrictions 

If you are a reuse customer, please visit 
www.clayutility.org to view our Reclaimed Water Facts 
page to learn information about the origin, nature, and 
characteristics of this resource. 

Learn more about reclaimed water uses and restrictions. 
Copies are also available at our office. 

Please pay $144.41 by 3/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $145.36 was posted to your account on 
02/26/2021, . 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

03/04/21 

$144.41 
03/2$/21 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$144.41 

•1l111IIIIIJlul1ll•p1lltl11l11lllhl•l•llll1lpl11•l•l1111l•l'I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176OLDJENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 □□23375□ s MC□ 553 □373 □□□□□ 14441 □□□□□□□ a32s2□ 21 □ a 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

South Village COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 
·-···. --- .. -

Management Fees • March 2021 
Dissemination Agent Services - March 2021 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 
Telephone 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice #; 265 
Invoice Date; 3/1 /21 

Due Date: 3/1/21 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate 

4,333.33 
708.33 

2.56 
12,67 

136.95 
134.18 

Amount 

4,333.33 
708.33 

2.56 
12.67 

136.95 
134.18 

$5,328.02 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $5,328.02 



Tha UPS Store - #461(1 
9526 Argyle Forest BLVD 

STE B2 
,Jacksonvi-11 e _. FL 32222 

(904) 425-4747 

02/27 /2i 1i 

ar-; the one sL .. for al1 ~our 
shwpinQJ post.~1 ::1nd business ci-~eds,. 

i':e offi3r all t'.ie servF ~s you ..... )ed 
to keep ysJr Jus·ine::::.s going. 

I! !!ill!\lllrn!ll! '.JI\! liUrnl!\1111\li!\11 llillll!Hl\a\l! I! rn Ii I~ 
001 001005 (001) 

MOA 

32.27 

T;-ac' i;q# 1ZG2ROV301SL311;'4 

ACCOUNT NUM8r~ < 

Verified By pp; 

ENTR'( ,~: -i~L. ChipRead 
MOOE. " ,er 
;\U: AsU'J000096084Q 
TVR: 8080048000 
TSI: 6800 
AC: B3E024AS10C055",, 
1\RC: 00 

3ubTotc:·. $ 32.27 
Tota 1 :t 32.27 

'JEBIT * 32.27 
'f:.\:4;*:t:*Ji•**:¥:ld~91 ·J5 

Rece·ipt ID 3201333876046&888990 001 Items 
CSH: ROGER Tran: 4780 Reg·, 0''2 

Sale 

Debit Enl:i-y Method: EMV 

Trace: Appr Ccde:o·,1753 
Retrieva-1 #:HQ0513544-483 Batch #: 

1\mount 

Merchant Tota 1 

$ 32 . .17 

$ ,iZ.27 

TI,ank you tor vis'itii:,g our store. 
Please wre back agc,in srnm. 

Vlhatever your busines:s -~nd personal 
needs~ we are here to serve you. 

Vie1 re 1-iern to help. 



Tuesday, March 9, 2021 at 18:09:07 AM Eastern Standard Time 

Subject: South Village CDD - Reimbursement to Chairman Chris Payton (Shipping receipt attached) -

cottages parcel line item 

Date: 

From: 

To: 

CC: 

Tuesday, March 9, 2021 at 9:59:12 AM Eastern Standard Time 

Jim Oliver 

Patti Powers 

Chris Payton 

Attachments: Shipping receipt .pdf 

Hi Patti: Please have reimbursement check ($32.27) cut for Chris Payton. Thanks. 

Jim Oliver 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
475 West Town Place. Suite 114 
World Golf Village 
St Augus1ine, Florida 32092 
P: (904) 940-5850 ext. 406 
F: (904) 940-5899 
E~mail: joliver@gmsnt.com 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Chris Payton <eLcdd.2@_gmaH.com> 
Subject: Shipping reciept 
Date: March 9, 2021 at 1:25:16 AM EST 
To: Jim Oliver <joliver@gmsnf.com> 

Jim, 

Attached is the receipt for the shipping of the Cottage Property documents. 

Thanks, 
Chris 

Page 1of1 



••·•· .. ·. : ,.•v.• ·.• ... rt.··l;:).·•···.·.C!.·· .• ··. A ~ .... ···1·. i10.··· ·s· .· •· 

. --·, ·
1t~~~r~!~t, < 

Billed To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

February Monthly landscaping Maintenance Services 

Notes: 
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Project: 20080 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 14793 

Date: 02/28/2021 

Eagle Landing 
2105 Harbor Lake Drive 

Fleming Island Fl 32003 

Quantity 

1.00 

Price 

12,959.81 

Ext Price 

12,B59.81 

Invoice Total: $12,959.81 

5001J..18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Emai!:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website; www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Page 

1 of 1 



Billed To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

February Maintenance Ammendment to New Tynes Blvd Extension 

Notes:-

Project: 20080 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 14827 

Date: 02/28/2021 

Eagle Landing 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park FL 32065 

Quantity 

1.00 

Price 

1,551.94 

Ext Price 

1,551.94 

Invoice Total: $1,551.94 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: wv.w.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Page 

1 Of 1 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



From: Susan Brink brink9766@bellsouth.net
Subject: Letter of Interest Requesting to be Considered to Fill the South Village CDD Board Seat Number 5 that Expires in November

2022 - Allan Brink
Date: April 13, 2021 at 9:26 PM

To: ssweeting@gmsnf.com, joliver@gmsnf.com
Cc: el.cdd2@gmail.com, agentgrant@aol.com, glennsvcdd@wmmjaxlaw.com, randysmithsvcdd@yahoo.com, rsmith4887@aol.com

Letter of Interest Requesting to be Considered to Fill the South Village CDD Board
Seat Number 5 that Expires in November 2022

 
Allan Brink
1235 Harbour Town Drive
Orange Park, FL  32065
(904) 214-9766
Brink9766@bellsouth.net
 
I would like to formally be considered for Seat Number 5 on the South Village CDD Board
that will be vacated by Grant Krueger in 2021.   Vice Chairman Krueger’s term expires in
November 2022 and I would be honored to be appointed to his seat.  I am a registered voter
residing in Eagle Landing.
 
I have been going to the South Village CDD meetings for approximately 15 years.  I possess
excellent historical and current knowledge of CDD issues.  I can be appointed to seat 5 and
not have to spend months attending meetings to get up to speed on what issues are prevalent
to the board and the community at large. 
 
I am a highly effective leader with the ability to develop and be an integral part of an
extremely motivated and vastly productive team. I am easy to work with.  I have exceptional
communication skills, adapt to stressful situations and possess excellent negotiation skills. 
During my career, I was a responsible member of the top management team and was relied
on for authoritative advice on all aspects of management.  I would be a valuable asset to the
CDD Board and our community.  My priorities at this time are a new playground near the
Kid’s Club and finishing the construction of the weir.    
 
I want to do my duty by volunteering for the board.  I believe that now is the time for me to
volunteer and be appointed to the CDD Board. 
 
Please see my attached biography for your reference and consideration. 
 
Allan Brink
	
	
Sent	from	Mail	for	Windows	10
	

Brink Bio for the 
CDD Board.docx

https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986


NAME: Allan Brink 
 
ADDRESS:  1235 Harbour Town Drive, Orange Park, FL  32065 
 
I was born and raised in Watertown, South Dakota. My ancestors were farmers who came to 
South Dakota during the Homestead Act and Timber Act. My family has owned the same plot of 
land in the Dakotas since the late 1800s.   
 
In High School I actively participated on the swim team and ran track. I was also the Vice 
President of the largest Debate Team in the Nation.  I was involved in Student Congress and was 
responsible for getting bills passed through the South Dakota Legislature.   In High School I 
performed farm work and managed two multi-pool complexes.  
 
I have a Bachelor’s of Science Degree in Business Administration with a Speech Minor from 
Mankato State University.  I also have a Master’s Degree in Counseling from Winona State 
University.  I graduated Magna Cum Laude from graduate school.  This was the highest honor 
awarded at my institution.  I worked myself through college by managing pools.  I also worked 
in the fields hauling hay, straw, flax and alfalfa. My main source of income was performing 
factory work at Green Giant on the pea and corn pack in the summers.    
 
I served in the U.S. Air Force when I graduated from college where I excelled in Combat 
Intelligence.  I was a successful mission planner and briefer where I was credited for giving over 
3,000 briefings. In the field I taught Aircrew Members Code of Conduct, Escape and Evasion 
and Interrogation Techniques.  I received numerous awards such as Airman of the Quarter, 
Outstanding Unit Intelligence Airman and the Intelligence Airman of the Year for the Strategic 
Air Command.  Additionally, I was nominated for Airman of the Year for the U.S. Air Force.     
 
I am a retired Federal Service employee who specialized in Human Resources.  I worked for the 
Veterans Health Administration and the United States Navy.  I was instrumental in moving the 
Veterans Health Administration Human Resources from a paper to a paper-less society.  When 
this was achieved there was a Human Resources labor cost savings of approximately 90%.  
While working for the Veterans Health Administration I was presented with the Vice-
Presidential Scissor Award for my role in the spearheading the Welfare-to-Work Program for 
cutting the red tape to get people employed.  I also received a Vice-Presidential Hammer Award 
for my role in automating Human Resources (HR) and significantly decreasing the HR cost to 
the Federal Government. I then took a job with the US Navy, where I was the Director of the 
Navy’s Automated Recruitment Systems.   
 
I purchased by my home in Eagle Landing in 2005 and I have been a resident since 2006.  I 
actively attend the Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation Homeowners Association (HOA), South 
Village Community Development District (SVCDD) and the Sheriff’s Neighborhood 
Engagement Team (NET) meetings.  I am a full golf member and enjoy playing tennis, 
pickleball and trivia at Eagle Landing.  I am a frequent patron of the restaurant so I work out at 
the gym and the pool complex. 
 



I volunteer my time as a Veterans’ Advocate.  I have assisted numerous veterans with their 
Veterans Benefits and have taken many Veterans through the arduous process of obtaining 
disability benefits through the Veterans Administration from initial claim submission through the 
lengthy appeal process.   I have written hundreds of resumes for Veterans seeking employment in 
the Federal Service with an 80% success rate.      
 
Allan Brink 
 
 



Corey L. Patterson 
2113 Club Lake Dr, Orange Park, FL 32065 

Cell: 904-382-0353 Work: 904-790-6500 

Email: corey.patterson@navy.mil 

April 27, 2020 

 

RE: South Village CDD Board Member 

To Whom This May Concern, 

I have resided in the Eagle Landing community since 2013 and I am familiar with its operational and maintenance issues. I believe 
I have the background and training that make me qualified to fill the position.  

I received my Bachelor of Electrical Engineering from Auburn University in December of 1994 and my Masters of Science in 
Electrical Engineering from the Naval Postgraduate School in September 2002. I am currently working as the Department of the 
Navy Fleet Readiness Center Southeast (FRCSE) Facility and Plant Maintenance Division Director. I am a retired Naval Officer, 
where I held positions Engineering Duty Officer, Project Manager, Repair Officer, Weapons Officer, Combat Systems Maintenance 
Officer, Weapons Officer, Deck Officer, and Electronics Technician. I was certified as Officer of the Deck, Command Duty Officer, 
Duty Engineer, and Engineering Officer of the Watch. In these positions, I developed my management, supervisory, engineering, 
project management, customer service, and technical skills, which make me uniquely suited for the position. 

Below is a summary of my experience that will benefit your company: 

• Held the Facility and Plant Maintenance Director position at the Department of the Navy FRCSE for over 5 years.  
• Held a position as Repair Officer/Project Manager during time in Navy where I led multiple projects teams in 

completion of 15 large-scale ship repair projects. 
• Held position as Electrical Engineer and Facility Project Manager in the FRCSE Facilities Infrastructure Planning and 

Engineering branch for nine years during which I oversaw numerous facility renovation projects. 
• Hold DOD certifications in Facilities Engineering; Production, Quality, and Manufacturing; Test and Evaluation; 

Engineering; and Program Management. 
• Trained in Seven Habits of Highly Effective People, Lean/Six Sigma, 4 Disciplines of Execution, 5 Why Cause 

Analyses, ISO 9000:2001, and Mentoring. 
• Trained and certified as a Green Belt and Quality Assurance Supervisor. 
• Coordinated with senior management and leadership to support mission and production goals. 
• Headed division of over 200 government personnel and contractors to provide maintenance and repair of industrial 

plant equipment and facilities. 
• Developed and implemented multi-million dollar divisional operation budgets. 
• Held briefs and presentations for superiors. 
• Developed project scheduled and allocated resources for projects assigned. 
• Experienced working alongside numerous government and civilian personnel and contractors on multiple projects. 

I am available for this position immediately and would appreciate an opportunity to meet with you at any time to discuss how my 
skills meet your needs. I can be reached at (904)382-0353. Thank you very much for your consideration. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Corey L. Patterson 

mailto:corey.patterson@navy.mil


Corey L. Patterson 
2113 Club Lake Dr. 

Orange Park, FL 32065 
Mobile: 904-382-0353 
Work: 904-790-6500 

Email: corey.patterson@navy.mil 
 
 

OBJECTIVE 
 

Seeking to fill the vacant South Village CDD board position. 
 

EDUCATION 
 

Naval Postgraduate School        Monterey, CA 
Master of Science in Electrical Engineering    August 2000-September 2002 
 
Auburn University             Auburn, AL 
Bachelor of Electrical Engineering         June 1991-December 1994 

 
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

 
Fleet Readiness Center Southeast, NAVAIR, US Navy   NAS Jacksonville, FL 
Facility and Plant Maintenance Division Director    March 2018 – Present 
 
Major Duties: Provide supervisory oversight, leadership, and management of the Facility and 
Plant Maintenance Division of approximately 200 government and contract personnel 
responsible for the maintenance and upkeep of Fleet Readiness Center Southeast’s (FRCSE) 
industrial plant equipment and facilities.  
 

• Managed multi-million dollar divisional and special COMFRC budgets. Performed 
budget analyses to identify areas to reduce overhead and indirect costs. Evaluated cost 
effectiveness and ensured budgeting guidelines were maintained 

• Coordinated with production personnel and other support members to analyze the 
command’s strategic plan and developed long-range divisional goals needed to support 
future FRCSE mission and production requirements. 

• Coordinate the work of the Division to ensure the duties and responsibilities, which affect 
production efforts, are accomplished. 

• Implemented and managed the divisional programs, such as Disaster Preparedness, 
Preventative Maintenance and Support Equipment Management, to properly reflect the 
Department of Defense and Department of Navy policies and regulations. 

• Reorganized division to support Competency Aligned Organization model to better 
support FRCSE mission. 

• Established divisional goals and objectives to ensure proper resource management. 

mailto:corey.patterson@navy.mil


• Delegated work requirements to subordinates and ensured accomplishments met 
predetermined time lines. 

• Determined impacts to production schedules and developed and implemented solutions to 
ensure production schedules were met. 

• Utilized project metrics to determine resource requirements and workload. 
• Evaluated facility, equipment, operations, and processes to identify present and future 

position needs and manning requirements. Initiated hiring actions to meet needs.  
• Worked with Human Resources department to determine deficiencies in divisional 

Positions Descriptions (PDs) and modified or developed new PDs. 
• Determined divisional and trade training needs and identified and scheduled necessary 

courses. 
• Performed performance evaluations of personnel. Provided awards or disciplinary actions 

as needed. 
• Provided coaching, counselling, set expectations, and provided training and mentoring of 

subordinate personnel. 
• Served as the Deputy Disaster Preparedness Officer and was responsible for the efficient 

execution of the Disaster Preparedness Plan during multiple hazardous weather events.. 
• Developed metrics to evaluate and assess equipment and facility processes. 

Recommended and implemented process improvements to better meet organizational 
goals. 

• Evaluated operational problems and deficiencies. Recommended courses of action to 
resolve and improve issues. 

• Led teams to assess improvements in process areas, determine barriers and solutions, 
assign personnel to implement action plans for the solutions, and track progress of plans 
through completion. 

• Made decisions on divisional issues or work problems presented by others.  
• Conducted risk assessments to identify problems and developed action plans to minimize 

impacts. 
• Communicated, both orally and in writing, with other department heads, IPT leaders, and 

other command personnel and exchanged information to determine necessary resources 
required to accomplish department and command goals and tasks. Asked necessary 
questions to clarify objectives. 

• Participated on integrated project teams to evaluate new work load capabilities and new 
equipment to support existing and future workload and equipment requirements to 
support current and future command missions. 

• Worked closely with Production Teams, Process Engineers, and Facility Engineers to 
install and maintain new equipment and technologies. 

• Ensured the implementation of all aspects of Quality Assurance, Safety, and 
Environmental programs. 

• Analyzed reports on industrial equipment, systems, and facilities to accurately assess any 
maintenance, operation, or design adjustments necessary to support command goals. 

• Provided oversight for several FRCSE contracts. 
• Coordinates with outside activities to include, Naval Station Jacksonville, NAVFAC, 

Public Works Department, Defense Logistics Agency, Fleet Logistics Center, Base 
Support Contractors, and others to ensure support for FRCSE requirements. 



• Knowledgeable of Organizational Structure to include DOD and DON operating 
procedures and budgets. 

• Represented FRCSE management in personnel and grievance issues with labor unions, 
contractors, and other outside personnel and used negotiation, conflict resolution, and 
other leadership skills to obtain needed results for the organization.  

• Ensured the proper implementation of all government programs to include Equal 
Employment Opportunity (EEO), Affirmative Action, Environmental, Safety, Sexual 
Harassment, etc. 

• Ensures the proper use of the MAXIMO data system to implement preventative and 
reactive maintenance procedures and maintain equipment and facility records. 

• Performed evaluations of programs to goals and objectives were met.   
• Delivered presentations to senior management as required to recommend courses of 

action to support goals. 
 
 
Fleet Readiness Center Southeast, NAVAIR, US Navy   NAS Jacksonville, FL 
Electrical Engineer/Facility Project Manager            September 2008 – March 2018 
 
Major Duties: Provide Electrical/Electronic Engineering and Project Management services to the 
Fleet Readiness Center Southeast. Work in Facilities Infrastructure Planning and Engineering 
Branch. 
 

• Provided engineering and project management support to aircraft production lines, 
avionics systems, and facilities.  

• Prepared budgets, costs analyses, and business case analyses for 15 major projects. 
• Determined technical requirements for major contracts. 
• Determined and prioritized work based on program needs and production schedules. 
• Developed Statements of Work for major facility projects. 
• Provided technical guidance to engineers, technicians and plant personnel for work 

projects. 
• Developed work methods to modify or improve system processes and performance. 
• Performed technical reviews for other engineers’ projects and provided recommendations 

on technical matters and methods. 
• Prepared Quality Assurance Plans to ensure adequacy of equipment and material in 

projects. 
• Provided Project Management and Quality Assurance oversight for major projects to 

include: 101W 480 VAC Busway Installation, 101U Panelboard Replacements, 101U 
Switchboard Replacement, 101U Southeast Equipment Room Converter Replacement, 
124 Switchboard Replacement, 101U MTS-B Installation, 168 Converter Replacement, 
F-18 Electrical Console Replacement, 124 High Bay Lighting Replacement, 124 
Electrical Upgrades, FRCSE Miscellaneous Building Panelboard Replacements, Hangar 
1000 Electrical Panel Installation, 101 Hydraulic Test Stand Installations, 101 Hydraulic 
Shop Converter Replacement, and 101 Cafeteria Renovation. 



• Provided daily monitoring of projects and met with contractors and government 
personnel to resolve differences that affected construction, schedules, work plans, and 
operations to ensure contract completion dates were met. 

• Reviewed and evaluated changes to contracts and specifications for impact to cost and 
schedule.  

• Evaluated contractor performance in accordance with performance assessment plans for 
projects. 

• Engaged in the development of tools and processes by which the department is kept 
abreast of new innovative maintenance initiatives. 

• Determined and implemented continuous process improvement projects to increase 
production and efficiency of current and new processes.  

• Provided investigation and recommendations for the installation of plant systems and 
equipment.  

• Performed technical reviews of contractor designs and work plans for major facility 
projects. This ensured all designs were correct and within the requirements the Unified 
Federal Guide Specifications.  

• Reviewed plans, system diagrams, calculations, test procedures, technical manuals, and 
other technical documents to ensure technical accuracy. 

• Reviewed contractor submittals to ensure technical accuracy and to ensure furnished 
equipment provided met code and federal purchasing requirements. 

• Investigated problems that arose in the facility and production lines and developed 
recommendations for resolutions to direct subordinates and correct issues. Provided 
engineering reports to superiors. 

• Participated in the selection process for hiring new personnel. Reviewed resumes, 
developed paperwork, performed interviews, and recommended hiring of new personnel.   

• Participated in design reviews for the development of facilities and maintenance to 
support new program work.  

• Reviewed the requirements, design development, and change implementation to provide 
process improvement recommendations. 

• Worked with Process Engineers and Production Managers to perform Lean-Six Sigma 
evaluations of current and future work areas to maximize production capabilities and 
efficiency. Developed plant layouts for manufacturing shops and support functions 
consistent with customer schedule, preparation of plant for consolidation/standardization 
of production processes 

• Revised/Developed Local Engineering Standards (LES). 
• Coordinated with Program Managers and cognizant technical authorities to drive the 

development of solutions to program or engineering technical issues. 
• Coordinated with other departments, branches, and organizations to resolve conflicts. 
• Coordinated with other departments to maximize effectiveness and efficiency. 
• Experienced using military regulations and policies, federal personnel policies and 

programs, federal acquisition regulations, and fund administration. 
• Interpreted instructions and regulations to determine the necessity for changes in 

programs or procedures. 



• Performed as Temporary Supervisor for Facilities Infrastructure and Planning Branch. 
During this time: 

o Managed the work schedule of 15 engineers and technical personnel. 
o Assigned work to subordinates based on priorities, difficulty of assignments, and 

their capabilities. 
o Directed subordinate personnel through the establishment of goals, objectives, 

and work priorities.  
o Provided adequate training, facilities, and equipment to enable personnel to 

successfully perform their assigned tasks. 
o Provided mentoring of personnel in engineering, plant, and equipment 

maintenance. 
o Ensured the quality of services provided by department personnel. 
o Coordinated operations between multiple engineering disciplines. 
o Coordinated with other departments to maximize effectiveness and efficiency. 
o Provided technical advice to multidiscipline engineers. 
o Reviewed and approved subordinate work and project plans. 
o Provided personnel training and development to prepare individuals to 

successfully support programs. 
o Assisted in the development of personnel training plans with subordinates and 

determined their training requirements. 
o Assisted in the development of branch Wildly Important Goals (WIGs). 
o Participated in meeting with senior personnel to discuss current and future work 

requirements. 
o Maintained departmental branch budget. 
o Implemented initiatives to reduce infrastructure costs in order to achieve lower 

total operating costs in support of fleet readiness goals. 
o Acted as Cost Center Manager by approving cost center expenses. 
o Ensured the proper implementation of all government programs to include Equal 

Employment Opportunity (EEO), Affirmative Action, Environmental, Safety, 
Sexual Harassment, etc. 

o Coordinated with Labor Unions to ensure Bargaining Agreement requirements 
were met. 

 
 
National Technology Associates, Inc                Alexandria, VA 
Electrical Engineer/Project Manager             November 2006 – August 2008 
 
Duties: Provide Electrical and Facility Engineering services, equivalent to a GS-12 position, to 
the Fleet Readiness Center Southeast.  

• Determined the requirements for the purchase of new or modification of existing plant 
equipment.  

• Developed technical specifications for contract services or equipment.  
• Analyzed facilities and equipment and determined technical requirements and the need 

for modernization.  
• Developed budget estimates for facility upgrades and new equipment.  
• Performed Cost Benefit Analysis and developed for Statements of Work for projects.  



• Provided Project Management and Quality Assurance oversight for assigned projects.  
• Created and updated engineering technical drawings.  
• Troubleshot, analyzed, and recommended repairs for plant equipment.  
• Provided engineering analysis for work orders. 
• Designed updates for new facility electrical distribution system 

 
 
SUPSHIP Jacksonville/Southeast Regional Maintenance Center,  
SURFLANT, US Navy                NS Mayport, FL 
Ship Repair Officer/Project Manager           December 2002 - February 2006 
 
Duties: Performed Supervisory Engineering and Project Management duties, equivalent to a GS-
13 level Civil Service position, for the maintenance and repair of US naval vessels.  

• Directed and managed the work of Integrated Project Teams (IPTs) and contractors on 
naval vessel repair projects. Advised project teams in work that has a direct impact on the 
command’s mission for ship programs. Participated in reviewing work packages for the 
maintenance, repair, and modernization projects of the naval ships. 

• Coordinated operations between multiple engineering disciplines. 
• Provided mentoring of team personnel in engineering plant and equipment maintenance. 
• Ensured the quality of maintenance services provided by personnel. 
• Evaluated performance of individuals assigned for recognition, discipline, promotion, 

transfer, or reassignment. 
• Provided personnel training and development to prepare individuals to support programs. 
• Provided technical advice to multidiscipline engineers. 
• Coordinated with other departments to maximize effectiveness and efficiency. 
• Coordinated with IPT and contractor teams to correct barriers in order to meet production 

schedule and cost goals. Managed work resources to be in accordance with project cost 
specifications. 

• Ensured frequent reviews of programs, projects, and evolving customer requirements in 
order to balance resources versus demand. 

• Led daily and weekly meetings to evaluate contractual obligations and to track 
production status, correct production deficiencies, and track progress of improvements 
selected.  

• Made daily on-site visits to determine vessel condition and work status. Specific concern 
was placed on critical path item status to ensure timely completion. Ensured work 
specification oversight was executed in accordance with standard operating procedures. 

• Reviewed contractor’s project schedule weekly and proposed updates to ensure on target 
project completion. 

• Briefed all stakeholders of analytical findings and issues regarding the status of schedule 
and cost. 

• Provided problem solving skills and analysis for engineering projects involving the 
design, construction, maintenance, repair, and modernizations of naval ships. 

• Investigated engineering problems that arose and developed solutions with project team 
personnel. Directed additional work requirements to be accomplished through altered 
work packages. 



• Resolved issues impacting ship systems design, construction, maintenance, repair, and 
modernization. 

• Provided engineering input on matters pertaining to system engineering and design to 
meet ship operational requirements. 

• Provided advice on engineering processes to resolve issues. 
• Provided Project Management and Quality Assurance oversight for the installation and 

repair of new naval vessel engineering, electronic, and combat systems and equipment 
during 15 Selected Repair Availabilities on multiple ship classes (FFG, DDG, CG, etc.) 
Performed daily inspections tracking progress of each work item in order to find and 
correct deficiencies early. This allowed critical schedules to be maintained. Status reports 
were developed and submitted to senior personnel at the close business each day. 

• Reviewed plans, system diagrams, calculations, test procedures, technical manuals, and 
other technical documents to ensure technical accuracy. 

• Managed the project funding for work scope and resource execution. 
• Reviewed and evaluated changes to shipbuilding contracts and specifications for impact 

to cost and schedule. 
• Provided coordination with vessel Commanding Officers, Executive Officers, 

Engineering Officers, and Maintenance Officers as required to ensure vessel repairs 
completed safely, correctly, and on time in order for vessel to meet fleet availability 
dates, program, and schedule dates. 

• Managed annual repair budgets for four naval vessels assigned, and maintenance budgets 
for fifteen naval vessel repair availabilities. These budgets ranged from $500,000 to 
$8,000,000. Monitored project budgets and expenditures to ensure work scope was 
executed with allocated funds. Strictly monitored compliance with schedules and 
program milestones to ensure timely project completion. 

• Implemented initiatives to reduce infrastructure costs in order to achieve lower total 
operating costs in support of fleet readiness goals. 

• Provided engineering evaluation and testing of equipment and systems. Particular 
attention was paid to new systems being installed on the vessels by the fleet commanders. 
Several vessels were given prototype systems that had to be altered to fit the existing 
vessel conditions. Ship, fleet, and SERMC personnel worked closely to ensure equipment 
was configured, integrated, and tested for full operations. 

• Represented the Supervisor of Shipbuilding Jacksonville and then the SERMC 
Commander regarding ship matters, inquiries, studies and reviews, and at conferences 
and special meetings.  

• Wrote and amended work specifications.  
• Reviewed engineering technical work documents to ensure conformance to 

specifications. 
• Represented the organization in conferences on matters pertaining to contractual 

agreements and assisted in negotiations for contract and contract changes.  
• Developed and maintained maintenance project reports.  Provided reports via electronic 

media or message format as required to RMC superiors. 
• Directed project conferences and presented formal presentations to senior leadership 

regarding industrial programs and projects. 



• Developed and gave presentations on projects for DOD, SURFLANT, RMC and other 
Navy superiors. 

• Participated in meetings with senior personnel to determine current and future 
maintenance workloads. 

• Assisted in the development of long and short range work maintenance plans for four 
CG-class naval vessels permanently assigned to include amount of work to be 
accomplished, cost and budgets of work to be performed, materials, equipment and 
manpower and personnel support requirements needed to perform required work. 

• Certified as Docking Assistant and participated in docking and undocking of multiple 
classes of naval vessels in Jacksonville, FL, Mobile, AL, and Corpus Christi, TX. 

• Assisted in the development of the SERMC business plan and Command Duty Officer 
instruction. 

• Experienced using military regulations and policies, federal personnel policies and 
programs, federal acquisition regulations, and fund administration. 

• Interpreted instructions and regulations to determine the necessity for changes in 
programs or procedures. 

• Ensured the principles and requirements of the Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) 
program was implemented. 

 
 
USS Doyle (FFG-39)                 NS Mayport, FL 
Weapons Officer         December 1998 – July 2000 
 
Duties: Operated and maintained the ship's navigation, radar, communication, weapons, and fire 
control systems.  

• Safely navigated the warship in open seas, coastal, and inland waters. Maintained daily 
operation of the ship as required by instruction and orders. 

• Trained personnel in operations of shipboard navigation, radar, communication, and 
combat systems.  

• Provided engineering analysis and troubleshooting of electronic, fire control, and 
weapons systems.  

• Coordinated with other departments to maximize effectiveness and efficiency. 
• Ensured the quality of plant maintenance services provided by department personnel. 
• Determined and prioritized maintenance work based on needs and ship schedule. 
• Supervised and managed a division of 20 naval personnel in grades E-4 through E7. 
• Provided mentoring of department personnel in plant and equipment maintenance.  
• Evaluated the performance of individuals assigned for recognition, discipline, promotion, 

transfer, or reassignment. 
• Evaluated performance of individuals and teams assigned to the department to determine 

adequacy of skills, training, and resources. 
• Maintained divisional budget and administrative paperwork.   
• Gave weapons briefings and presentations to superiors. 
• Qualified USS Doyle (FFG-39) Officer of the Deck and Command Duty Officer. 

 
 



USS John F. Kennedy (CV-67)               NS Mayport, FL 
Deck/Engineering/Combat Systems Maintenance Officer              July 1996 - November 1998 
 
Duties: Operated and maintained ship's navigation, radar, communication, combat systems, deck, 
and refueling equipment.  

• Safely navigated the warship in open seas, coastal, and inland waters. Maintained daily 
operations of the ship as required by instruction and orders. Ensured proper requirements 
met for naval flight operations. 

• Supervised and trained personnel in the operation of ship's engineering plant and 
machinery spaces, navigation, communication, radar, deck, and combat systems 
equipment.  

• Provided analysis and troubleshooting of ship's deck, engineering, and combat systems 
equipment.  

• Coordinated with other departments to maximize effectiveness and efficiency. 
• Ensured the quality of plant maintenance services provided by department personnel. 
• Determined and prioritized maintenance work based on needs and ship schedule. 
• Supervised and managed divisions of over 100 naval personnel. While acting as Duty 

Engineer, I was responsible for leading the operations of entire engineering department. 
• Provided mentoring of department personnel in plant and equipment maintenance.  
• Evaluated the performance of individuals assigned for recognition, discipline, promotion, 

transfer, or reassignment. 
• Evaluated performance of individuals and teams assigned to the department to determine 

adequacy of skills, training, and resources. 
• Maintained divisional budgets and administrative paperwork. 
• Qualified USS John F. Kennedy (CV-67) Officer of the Deck, Duty Engineer, and 

Engineering Officer of the Watch, and Surface Warfare Officer. 
 
Naval Nuclear Power Training Unit                        Ballston Spa, NY 
Instructor/Nuclear Reactor Operator/ Maintenance Coordinator             June 1990 – May 1991 
 

• Operated S8G prototype nuclear reactor plant and control systems, electric plant, and 
steam system.  

• Instructed students in grades E-4 to O-6 on the fundamentals, theory, and operations of 
the S8G prototype nuclear reactor plant and associated systems. 

• Developed and assisted the routine maintenance of the reactor plant and end of life 
testing of the nuclear reactor core. The data acquired from the end of life testing was 
quantified and delivered to NAVSEA 08 (Naval Reactors) for analysis.  

 
USS Florida (SSBN-728)             NSB Bangor, WA 
Electronics Technician/Nuclear Reactor Operator           March 1987 - May 1990 
 

• Operated ship's nuclear reactor plant and control systems, electric plant, and steam 
propulsion system.  

• Operated and maintained ships navigation and communication systems. 



• Performed preventive and corrective maintenance on reactor, engineering, navigation, 
and communication electrical/electronic control systems. 

• Qualified Enlisted Submarine Warfare, Nuclear Reactor Operator, Electrical Operator, 
and Engineering Watch Supervisor. 
 

 
MILITARY/OTHER EDUCATION 

 
Lean/Six Sigma Green Belt               June 2014 
Contracting Officer Representative           March 2010 
DAU Systems Engineering 101           March 2007 
DAU Facilities Engineering 201         January 2007 
DAU Test and Evaluation 101              May 2005 
Lean/Six Sigma                 September 2005 
ISO 9000:2000            August 2005 
DAU Earned Value Management 100          March 2005 
DAU Production, Quality, & Manufacturing 201B            June 2004 
DAU Production, Quality, & Manufacturing 201A       January 2004 
DAU Production, Quality, & Manufacturing 101           April 2003 
Engineering Duty Officer Basic                November 2002 
DAU Acquisition 201                  November 2002 
DAU Acquisition 101                  November 2002 
Quality Assurance Supervisor         January 1998 
Electronics Technician Maintenance School        October 1988 
Naval Nuclear Prototype Operator       February 1987 
Naval Nuclear Power School           August 1996 
Electronics Technician Class A School        October 1985 
 

 
CERTIFICATIONS 

 
Security Clearance: Secret (Active) 
USCG Master of Steam and Motor Vessels, License #1181320 
STCW-95 Certification 
TWIC Certification 
DAWIA Level II (Facilities Engineering), 9/2016. 
DAWIA Level II (Production, Quality, and Manufacturing), 12/2004 
DAWIA Level I (Program Management), 9/2016 
DAWIA Level I (Engineering), 9/2016 
DAWIA Level I (Test and Evaluation), 5/2005 
Green Belt, 5/2017 
 

 
 

REFERENCES 
 



CAPT Grady Duffey FRCSE  Commanding Officer    904-790-5663 
Diane O’Brien  * FRCSE  Facilities/Infrastructure Dept Direct  904-790-5396 
Chad Brandenburg FRCSE  Production Director    904-790-4092 
Reginald Valentine FRCSE  Production Deputy Director    904-790-5250 
David Simes  Simes & Rosch Professional Electrical Engineer  904-260-3031 
Paul Cotter  USACE  Regional Director    904-232-2162 
*- current supervisor 



 

 

GWENDOLYN 
RAJI 

 

GWENRAJI@GMAIL.COM 

 

904.599.6657 

ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

 

 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD BOARD MEMBERS, 

SUPERVISORS 

Dear South Village CDD Board Members, 

I am writing to you today so that I could be considered as a fill in for the 
CDD Board Seat 5 for the remainder of the term.  Attached is my 
professional resume as required.  Though it may tell you about my 
career, it does not tell you anything about me.   

I retired from Active Duty Navy December 2018.  We transferred here 
from Virginia in 2014, and immediately purchased our home in Eagle 
Landing.  I have watched this neighborhood grow from nothing to what 
we have today.  I was also stationed in Jacksonville from 2001-2007, 
which is why I decided I wanted to come back here to retire.  More 
importantly, Oakleaf.   

For the past five years I have been actively involved on the Oakleaf 
Knights Recreational Cheer Staff as well as a church volunteer.  I have 
three children at three different schools currently so I am all in on 
keeping our community great.   

Sincerely, 

Gwendolyn Raji 

 

 



GWENDOLYN KAY RAJI                                                                                                            GWENRAJI@GMAIL.COM  
1123 AUTUMN PINES DR.,                                                                                                                                          (904) 599-6657 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065                                                                                                              Secret  Clearance 
Highly motivated administrative office manager and retired veteran professional with more than 20 years of 
experience throughout multiple organizations.  Target driven with outstanding organizational and multi-tasking 
skills.  Proven ability to work independently.  Articulate both verbally and through written communication.  
Problem solver that is composed under pressure. 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 
 

Defense Travel System Administrator, Immersion Consulting, United States Naval Academy, Annapolis MD, 
Navy Contractor, 05/2019-11/2019 
Salary: 56,000 USD Per Year 
Hours per week: 40 
Financial Management Analyst 
Duties:  Reviews, plans, and develops travel program requirements in support of the Summer Training Program 
and other Commandant Cost Center travel as required, while providing supervision, management and training when 
necessary for all aspects of travel managements including policies and procedures of DTS and the Commercial 
Travel Officer (CTO).  This includes the processing of orders, vouchers, and travel request; and assisting the 
Comptroller in Centrally Billed Account (CBA) reconciliation within the Commandant’s Cost Center relating to 
STP.  Develops, reviews, and maintains travel standards operating procedures (SOP) and business rules, consistent 
with the Joint Travel Regulations (JTR), to support the unique requirements of staff and midshipmen travel inside 
and outside the continental United States.  Analyzes problems by reviewing information compiled, prepares oral 
and written reports which address the problems; and makes recommendations for their solutions.  Researches, 
reports on and makes recommendations on travel and budget regulations.  Interprets policy from higher authority to 
determine the extent of the impact and updates local policies to reflect required changes.  Implements procedures 
required for change ensuring consistency of interpretation and application of procedures.   
SUPERVISOR: Jaclyn Medina (813.293.4570) 
Okay to contact Supervisor: Yes 
 
Executive Departmental Supervisor and Assistant Security Manager, Naval Air Station Jacksonville, FL, E-
6, 05/2017 to 12/2018 (Retired from Active Duty) 
Duties:  Directly supervised 3 contractors, 12 Sailors in their daily operations while providing administrative tasks 
in support of 355 Sailors and 110 tenant commands.  Provided administrative leadership in conducting daily 
operations for several departments and hundreds of staff members to include civil service, contractors, active duty 
military, and reservist.  Performs clerical and personnel security and general administrative duties, including typing 
and filing; prepare and route correspondence and reports; maintain records, publications, and service records; 
counsel office personnel on administrative support for legal proceedings and maintain legal files; conduct 
reporting/detaching and required retention related interviews; prepare and maintain personnel security documents 
and perform other related functions; and serve as Office Manager.  Disseminates incoming correspondence; drafts 
Naval messages; provides personnel assistance in completing security clearance paperwork; records disciplinary 
proceedings actions; inventories classified material; issues security badges; mails classified material; prepares 
classified for hand carry; processes security termination statement; verified security badge system access 
requirements; processes Single Scope Background Investigation (SSBI) documents; and tracks classified mail. 
 

• Maintains an annual Operational Target (OPTAR) budget of $40K, used to purchase all command supplies 
and to process all open purchase request for Naval Air Station Jacksonville, FL.   

 
As the Defense Travel System (DTS) Executive Department Authorizing Official (AO) – Provided guidance and assistance to 
the Commanding Officer with information to determine if travel is mission essential and authorized travel with the use of 
command or department travel funds.  Determine if it is more economically by correspondence, teleconference, web-based 
communications, or other appropriate means prior to approving funds.  Additionally, setup travel for NAS Jacksonville 
Leadership and personnel; and provided assistance with their travel claim voucher for processing. 
 

• Verify the DTS budget to ensure it contains sufficient funds prior to authorizing travel. 
• Request the Finance Defense Travel Administrator add funding allocations to the budget to cover travel. 
• Review travel documents to verify compliance with the JTR, DoD Component guidance, and mission requirements. 



• Review DTS flag items as questionable or non-compliant with travel policy to verify justifications were valid.  If 
justifications were not valid, return the document for correction. 

• Verify all required substantiating documentation are attached to travel documents. 
• Approve travel authorizations in a timely manner to permit obligations for travel expenses and procuring reservations 

for anticipated travel.  
• Ensure the traveler’s Government Travel Charge Card (GTCC) is activated prior to approval of travel. 
• Review all vouchers and justifications to verify expenses are valid, while ensuring receipts are attached for all expense 

over $75.00. 
• Certify all vouchers for payment by using a digital signature to allow split disbursement of funds for authorized 

expenses to the Individually Billed Account (IBA) GTCC vendor and the traveler. 
• Verify all required supporting documents were attached to the DTS voucher. 

 
Navy Recruiting District Jacksonville, Naval Security Administrative Office Manager, Job located at 
Jacksonville, FL, 6/2014-5/2017 
Duties:  Directed an administrative team of 5 Junior Sailors and 3 Civilians in the servicing of over 400 Sailors and 
62 satellite Naval Recruiting Stations as Executive Assistant.  Manage, coordinate, and liaison with a broad range 
of individuals and activity functions. Responsibility for the successful implementation of an activity's information 
security program entails ensuring fundamental compliance with the DoD Information Security Program’s policies 
and procedures. In compliance with the  DoDM 5200.01 (Naval Security Manager instruction).  Conducts security 
briefings; coordinates personnel access issues with external agencies and to resolve site physical and personnel 
security issues; executes Emergency Action Plans (EAP); verified personnel security investigation requests, 
verified personnel security investigation requests.  Coordinate with other activity officials regarding security 
measures for the classification, safeguarding, transmission, declassification, and destruction of classified 
information. 
 

• Coordinate the preparation, dissemination, and maintenance of security classification guides with original 
classification authorities;  

• Coordinate when necessary with the proper authorities in response to security threats and incidents; and 
maintain liaison with the special security officer, as appropriate, on issues of common concern.  

• Maintains access to classified information is limited to appropriately cleared personnel with a need to 
know;  

• Implementation of and compliance with information security requirements of for all uses of information 
technology; and compliance with information security requirements when access to classified information 
is provided to industry contractors.  

• Selected as NRD Jacksonville Sailor of the Year. 
 
Helicopter Mine Countermeasures Squadron FIFTEEN (HM-15), Aviation Maintenance Administrationmen 
(AZ), Job located at Naval Station Norfolk, VA, 4/2011-4/2014 
Duties:  Aviation Maintenance Administrationmen (AZ) perform technical, managerial, and support duties required 
by the Naval Aviation Maintenance Program (NAMP); prepare aircraft and maintenance related correspondence; 
maintain directive control and custody records, control forms and reporting requirements; maintain files on 
departmental organization, manning, personnel travel, transfers, and training requirements; plan, program, and 
coordinate scheduled and unscheduled maintenance tasks and the incorporation of changes and modifications on 
and to aircraft and aeronautical equipment and support equipment; coordinate squadron and activity maintenance 
reporting requirements and recommend changes to maintenance policies and procedures; organize, maintain, and 
operate Navy Aeronautical Technical Publications Library (ATPL); oversee dispersed libraries; audit and train 
dispersed librarians; operate the Naval Aviation Logistics Command Management Information System 
(NALCOMIS); input, verify, and validate data pertaining to the history, operation, maintenance, configuration, 
receipt, and transfer of naval aircraft, related aeronautical equipment, and components installed in those equipment; 
maintain operations department flight data historical files and aviator data; setup and administer basic Local Area 
Networks (LAN) in support of detachment processing; liaise with ship and/or shore Information Technology 
personnel for LAN support for NALCOMIS; maintain data integrity between operations and maintenance 
departments; manage NALCOMIS hardware and software upgrades; provide support and assistance to 
organizational, intermediate, and depot maintenance staff areas. 
 



• Maintains records on weapons support equipment and aircraft logs and records; trains subordinates in 
automated data operations, including the use of computers and associated office software; updates 
publications and distributes changes; writes official correspondence. 

• Assists in the maintenance of aircraft, associated aeronautical equipment, and aircraft support equipment; 
services, cleans, and handles aircraft; performs other apprentice-level duties involved in the operation of a 
naval aircraft afloat and ashore. 

• The Optimized NALCOMIS SA/A OMA performs SA functions using database and computer skills to 
support NALCOMIS at OMA. In addition to aviation other maintenance related duties the SA/A performs 
the following day-to-day NALCOMIS functions: Coordinates the operates and upkeep of the NALCOMIS 
for OMA. Ensure system security, database integrity and configuration management is maintained. 
Optimized NALCOMIS OMA shall utilize two way data replication as preferred means of data movement 
between Optimized NALCOMIS OMA activities and Naval Aviation Logistics Data Analysis for 
Configuration changes, Technical Directives, Work Orders and Flight Documents. 

• Provide formal training for Security Managers, both ashore and afloat, in information and personnel 
security  

 
Fleet Readiness Center Mid Atlantic Detachment Norfolk (FRCMA), Logs and Records/Administrative 
Clerk, Norfolk, VA, 3/2007-3/2011 
 
USS John F. Kennedy (CV 67), Logs and Records/Administrative Clerk, Mayport, FL, 12/2005-11/2006 
 
Helicopter Anti-Submarine Squadron Light HSL-48 Vipers, Logs and Records/Administrative Clerk, 
Mayport, FL, 4/2004-12/2005 
 
USS John F. Kennedy (CV 67), Logs and Records/Administrative Clerk, Mayport, FL, 4/2001-11/2005 
 
Fleet Air Reconnaissance Squadron 4 (VQ-4), Plane Captain/Logs and Records Clerk, Patuxent River, MD, 
3/1999-3/2001 
 
Recruit Training Command (RTC), Seaman Recruit, Recruit Training Command Great Lakes, IL, 12/1998-
2/1999 

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND 
 
Microsoft Office Suite Naval Security       Security Manager Course      
Aeronautical Technical Publication Library Management  Defense Travel System (DTS) 
Advanced Leadership Development Program      Master Military Pay Account (MMPA)   
Command Manage Equal Opportunity Course                         Apprenticeships-Computer Program/ 
Emergency Operation Center Incident Management Team     Office Manager/Administrative Services 
Naval Aviation Logistics Command Management Information Systems (NALCOMIS) 

 
References provided upon request. 

     

      

 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



RESOLUTION 2021-03 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community Development 
District at a regular business meeting held on May 4, 2021 desires to elect the below recited 
persons to the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
    Chairman 

    Vice-Chairman  

  James Oliver  Secretary 

  James Perry  Treasurer 

  Patti Powers  Assistant Treasurer  

  James Oliver  

  James Perry  Assistant Secretary(s) 

  Rich Hans  

  Marilee Giles  

  Daniel Laughlin  

  Ernesto Torres  

    

    

    

 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 4TH DAY OF MAY, 2021. 
 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 


	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the April 6, 2021 Meeting
		IV.	Acceptance of the Minutes of the April 6, 2021 Audit Committee Meeting
	V.  B. Phase 5 Construction Update
	VI.	Discussion of Honours Golf Contract Renewal Process
	VIII. A. General Manager - Report
		C.	District Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (3,047)
	XI. A.  Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending March 31, 2021
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register 
	XII. C. Consideration of Candidates for Appointment to Seat 5
	E. Election of Officers, 2021-03



